
 
AGENDA 

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2022 

11:00 A.M. 
 

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS 
BOARD ROOM 

6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A 
 CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708 

VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG  
TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 809 178 499# 

 
PURSUANT TO AB361 AND RESOLUTION NO. 2022-9-2, ADOPTED BY THE IEUA BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS ON SEPTEMBER 7, 2022, IEUA BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS WILL CONTINUE 
TO BE CONDUCTED THROUGH TELECONFERENCE. IN AN EFFORT TO PROTECT PUBLIC 

HEALTH AND PREVENT THE SPREAD OF COVID-19, THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC LOCATION 
AVAILABLE FOR ATTENDING THE MEETING IN PERSON. 

 
The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing the number 

provided above.   Comments may also be submitted by email to the Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Denise Garzaro at dgarzaro@ieua.org prior to the completion of the Public Comment section of the 

meeting. Comments will be distributed to the Board of Directors. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 
Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager prior to the public comment section or request to address 
the Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to three 
minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

 

 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

 
In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 
 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee  
September 14, 2022 
Page 2 
  

1. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

A. MINUTES 
Approve Minutes of the August 10, 2022 Finance and Administration 
Committee meeting.  
 

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS  
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total 
disbursements for the month of July 2022, in the amount of $39,583,777.01. 
  

C. RP-5 EXPANSION PROJECT BUDGET TRANSFER 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 

1. Approve a FY 2022/23 transfer in the amount of $60,000 from the RP-
5 Expansion to 30 MGD, Project No. EN19001 capital budget, to the 
RP-5 Expansion to 30 MGD, Project No. EN19001 operating budget 
in the Regional Capital (RC) Fund; 
 

2. Approve a FY 2022/23 transfer in the amount of $60,000 from the RP-
5 Biosolids Facility, Project No. EN19006 capital budget, to RP-5 
Biosolids Facility, Project No. EN19006 operating budget in the 
Regional Capital (RC) Fund; and 
 

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the budget transfer. 
 

 

2. ACTION ITEMS 
 

A. FISCAL YEAR 2021/22 CARRY FORWARD BUDGET AMENDMENT 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 

 

1. Approve the carry forward of open encumbrances and non-
encumbered commitments related to budgets from FY 2021/22 to FY 
2022/23; and 
 

2. Amend the FY 2022/23 budget in the amount of $5,408,121 for 
operations and maintenance expenses, $7,795,788 for non-capital 
projects, and $7,617,085 for capital projects. 

 
B. PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 110 

Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 

1. Hold a Public Hearing to receive comments prior to the adoption of 
Ordinance No. 110, establishing and setting forth the policies 
governing Agency authority dollar limits for procurement and 
procurement- related activities; and 
 

2. After closing the Public Hearing, adopt Ordinance No. 110. 



Finance and Administration Committee  
September 14, 2022 
Page 3 
  

C. COLLECTION SYSTEM CONDITION ASSESSMENT AND 
OPTIMIZATION PROJECT FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 PROJECT BUDGET 
AUGMENTATION 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 

1. Approve a FY 2022/23 project budget augmentation for the Regional 
System Asset Management Project, No. EN19024, in the amount of 
$50,237, from $329,878 to $380,115 in the Regional Operations and 
Maintenance (10800) Fund; 
 

2. Approve a FY 2022/23 project budget augmentation for the NRW 
Manhole and Pipeline Project, No. EN19028, in the amount of 
$393,398, from $70,000 to $463,398 in the Non-Reclaimable 
Wastewater (10500) Fund; and 
 

3. Authorize the General Manager to approve the budget augmentation. 
 

D. RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE PROJECT – BUDGET 
INCREASE, AGREEMENT AMENDMENT, AND CONSTRUCTION 
CHANGE ORDER APPROVAL 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 

1. Approve the total project budget augmentation for RW15003.00 in 
Fiscal Year 2022/23 from $24,004,424 to $27,260,512; 
 

2. Approve the second amendment to IEUA and CBWM’s Cost Sharing 
Agreement, Task Order No. 9, for the project under RW15003.06; 

 
3. Approve the construction change order with MNR Construction, Inc. for 

Project No. RW15003.06 at a not-to-exceed amount of $3,161,995 
which increases the contract from $15,669,068.27 to $18,831.063.27 
(20% increase); and 

 
4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts, subject to 

non-substantive changes. 
 

3. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

A. FISCAL YEAR 2021/22 FOURTH QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE, 
PERFORMANCE UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS 
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) 

 

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM 
 

B. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/ 
POWERPOINT) 



Finance and Administration Committee  
September 14, 2022 
Page 4 
  

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
 

 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

 

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

ADJOURN  
 

 
DECLARATION OF POSTING  

I, Denise Garzaro, CMC, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water 
District, hereby certify that, per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the 
Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at 
least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting date and time above.  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary at (909) 993-1736 or 
dgarzaro@ieua.org, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1A 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



 

 

 
 

MINUTES 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION  

COMMITTEE MEETING 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 
 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 10, 2022 
11:00 A.M. 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference  

Paul Hofer, Chair 
Marco Tule, Director 
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Christiana Daisy, P.E., Deputy General Manager 
Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager 
Jerry Burke, Director of Engineering 
Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Brandon Gonzalez Contreras, Technology Specialist I 
Michael Larios, Technology Specialist I  
Randy Lee, Director of Operations & Maintenance 

 Alex Lopez, Acting Budget Officer 
 Alyson Piguee, Director of External & Government Affairs 
   

STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
 Deborah Berry, Controller 
 Jennifer Hy-Luk, Acting Executive Assistant  
 Jeanina Romero, Executive Assistant 
 Wilson To, Technology Specialist II 
 Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit 

 
OTHERS PRESENT  

Sarah Meacham, PFM Asset Management LLC 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Paul Hofer called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. He gave the public the 
opportunity to comment and provided instructions for unmuting the conference line.  
 
There were no public comments received or additions to the agenda. 
 
 
PRESENTATION – PFM INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE REVIEW 
PFM Asset Management LLC Managing Director Sarah Meacham provided a presentation on the 
investment performance for the quarter ending June 30, 2022. She provided a market update, 
reported on the investment strategy, and a portfolio review. 
 



Finance and Administration Committee 
August 10, 2022 
Page 2 

 

  

1A – 1B. CONSENT ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Approved Minutes of the July 13, 2022 Finance and Administration Committee meeting.  
 

 Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of June 
2022, in the amount of $17,174,459.33;  

 
as Consent Calendar items on the August 17, 2022 Board meeting agenda. 

 
 

3A – 3B. INFORMATION ITEM 
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee: 
 

 Interim Financing to Support Regional Wastewater Programs 
 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 

 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
Deputy General Manager Christiana Daisy stated that IEUA’s water quality laboratory is now 
accredited to perform PFAS analysis in both potable and non-potable water matrices. IEUA is 
required to monitor both RP-1 and RP-4 recycled water sites for groundwater recharge on a weekly 
basis and the new NPDES permit requires quarterly monitoring of influents and effluents at all four 
regional plants. The new permit went into effect on August 1, so this accreditation was very 
timely, allowing the Agency to perform in-house compliance testing to support IEUA's NPDES and 
GWR permits. 
 

IEUA has received the District Transparency Certificate of Excellence from the Special District 
Leadership Foundation in recognition of its outstanding efforts to promote transparency and good 
governance. IEUA has maintained this distinction since 2015. The award is a testament to the 
Agency’s commitment to open government. To receive the award, the Agency demonstrated the 
completion of essential governance transparency requirements, including conducting ethics training 
for all board members, properly conducting open and public meetings, and filing financial 
transactions and compensation reports to the State Controller in a timely manner. 
 

Lasty, IEUA's Manager of Facilities & Water System Programs and 2019 California Water 
Environment Association (CWEA) Emerging Leader, Lucia Diaz, was recently featured in CWEA's 
Clean Water Magazine. 
 

 
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
There were no Committee member comments. 
 
 
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
There were no Committee member requested future agenda items. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, Committee Chair Hofer adjourned the meeting at 11:34 a.m. 
 
 



Finance and Administration Committee 
August 10, 2022 
Page 3 

 

  

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Denise Garzaro 
Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 
APPROVED:   SEPTEMBER 14, 2022 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

1B 

  CONSENT 

      ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

September 21, 2022

Report on General Disbursements

Total disbursements for the month of July 2022 were $39,583,777.01. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $363,274.81 to vendors and $7,235.46 for worker's compensation
related costs. Electronic payments included the Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$28,826,262.03 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $7,842,750.48. The total payroll was
$2,537,484.05 for employees and $6,770.18 for the Board of Directors.

Approve the total disbursements for the month of July 2022 in the amount of $39,583,777.01.

09/14/22Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

On August 10, 2022 the Board of Directors approved the June 2022 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $17,174,459.33.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements
Attachment 3 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

22212



Page 1 of 2

Background
Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor and is presented 
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1:  Disbursement Details

Attachment Payment Type Amount
2A Vendor Checks $ 363,274.81
2B Workers' Comp Checks $ 7,235.46
2C Vendor ACHs $ 28,826,262.03
2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $ 7,842,750.48
2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $ 6,770.18
2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $ 2,537,484.05

Total Disbursements $39,583,777.01

Table 2:  Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

WM LYLES COMPANY $17,055,436.81 Professional Svc’s for EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd; 
EN19006- RP-5 Biosolids Facility.

CALPERS $ 3,523,045.00 FY 2022/23 Unfunded Liability

METROPOLITAN WATER 
DISTRICT $ 2,686,243.10 May 2022 Water Purchases

MNR CONSTRUCTION $  1,128,671.95 Professional Svc’s for RW15003.06- Wineville/Jurupa/Force 
Main Improvements

SO CALIF EDISON $ 932,274.80 05/18/22 – 06/30/22 Electricity

FRESNO FIRST BANK $ 897,654.56 Escrow Retention Deposits - EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 
30 mgd; EN19006- RP-5 Biosolids Facility

ARCADIS U.S. INC $ 836,768.92
Professional Svc’s for EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 
mgd; EN19006- RP-5 Biosolids Facility; Phase 3 Chino 
Basin Water Bank

California Sanitation Risk 
Management Authority 
(CSRMA)

$ 814,793.47 FY 2022/23 Property Insurance Premium



Page 2 of 2

Table 2:  Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor, continued:

Vendor Amount Description

PERS $ 727,508.24 07/22 Health Ins; P/R 13, 14

INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE $ 723,690.30 P/R 13, 14; Dir 07 Taxes

ALLIANT INSURANCE 
SERVICES INC $ 699,565.17

FY 2022/23 Insurance premium for Commercial Liability, 
Commercial Crime, Equipment Floater and Workers 
Compensation,

CDM SMITH
$ 682,876.90

Professional Svc’s for EN17006 - CCWRF Asset Mgmt 
Improvements; EN19024 - Collection System Asset Mgmt 
Assessment; EN19028 - NRW Manhole and Pipeline 
Condition Assessment































































































































































IEUA’s Business Goal under Fiscal Responsibility



Finance and Administration Committee 

1C 

  CONSENT 

      ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

September 21, 2022

RP-5 Expansion Project Budget Transfer

On July 15, 2020, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) awarded a $329,982,900 construction
contract to W.M. Lyles Co., for the Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5 (RP-5) Expansion
Project. The RP-5 Expansion will expand the plant’s liquids treatment capacity to 22.5 MGD
and provide up to 30 MGD of solids treatment from both Carbon Canyon Water Reclamation
Facility (CCWRF) and RP-5.

RP-5 plant prior to the start of construction had four secondary clarifiers. The RP-5 Expansion
Project demolished one secondary clarifier to allow the construction of Phase 1 of the
Membrane Bioreactor (MBR). To improve settleability and reduce other process impacts,
polymer is added at the aeration basin effluent box prior to the remaining three secondary
clarifiers ensuring compliance. The polymer will no longer be required once Phase 1 of the
MBR goes into operation.

Staff is recommending a budget augmentation from RP-5 Expansion projects capital budgets to
the RP-5 Expansion projects O&M budgets to support the cost of chemicals needed for the
RP-5 Expansion.

1. Approve a FY 2022/23 tranfer in the amount of $60,000 from the RP-5 Expansion to 30
MGD, Project No. EN19001 capital budget, to the RP5 Expansion to 30 MGD, Project No.
EN19001 operating budget in the Regional Capital (RC) Fund;

2.Approve a FY 2022/23 transfer in the amount of $60,000 from the RP-5 Biosolids Facility,
Project No. EN19006 capital budget, to the RP5 Biosolids Facility, Project No. EN19006
operating budget in the Regional Capital (RC) Fund; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the budget transfer.

$ 120,000

EN19001-RP5 Expansion to 30 mgd
EN19006/RP-5 Biosolids Facility

If approved, the capital budget in Fiscal Year 2022/23 for the RP-5 Expansion, Project Nos.
EN19001 and EN19006 will decrease $120,000 and the O & M budget for EN19001 and
EN19006 in the Regional Capital (RC) Fund will increase $120,000.

1000 10900 595000 127155 EN19001/EN19006

09/14/22
09/14/22

Engineering, Operations & Water Resources
Finance & Administration

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

Y Y

10900 505000 1271551000

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The RP-5 Expansion Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater
Management, specifically the Asset Management and Water Quality objectives that IEUA will
ensure that systems are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainably
managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use to protect public health, the
environment, and meet anticipated regulatory requirements.

On July 15, 2020, the Board of Directors awarded a Construction Contract to W.M. Lyles Co., in
the amount of $329,982,900.
On November 20, 2019, the Board of Directors awarded a contract to Arcadis, for construction
management services for a not-to-exceed amount of $21,125,523.
On November 20, 2019, the Board of Directors awarded a contract amendment to Parsons, for
engineering services during construction for a not-to-exceed amount of $12,589,469.

A Finding of Consistency with IEUA's Program Environmental Impact Report and a CEQA Plus
evaluation for SRF Loan Funding have been completed.

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint

Program Environmental Impact Report (Finding of Consistency)

22192



 

 

Attachment 1 



RP-5 Expansion Project : 
Capital to Operating Budget Transfer

Project Nos. EN19001/EN19006

Brian Wilson, P.E. CCM
Principal Engineer
September 2022



2

Issue/Solution:



3

Project Budget EN19001 & EN19006

Description O & M Capital Combined

Design Phase Services $0 $26,406,753 $26,406,753
Construction Services $0 $43,361,716 $43,361,716
Construction $120,000 $376,061,190 $376,181,190

RP-5 Expansion Bid $0 $329,982,900 $329,982,900 

Executed Change Orders $0 $3,783,454 $3,783,454

Contingency $0 $29,094,836 $29,094,836

Offsite Facilities Allowance $0 $12,000,000 $12,000,000 

Contingency $0 $1,200,000 $1,200,000 
Chemicals (this action) $120,000 $0 $120,000 

Total Project Cost: $120,000 $445,829,659 $445,949,659 

Total Requested Project Budget: $120,000 $450,000,000 $450,000,000 



1. Approve a FY 2022/23 capital budget transfer in the amount of $60,000.00 from the RP-5 
Expansion to 30 MGD, Project No. EN19001, to the RP-5 Expansion to 30 MGD, Project 
No. EN19001, O&M budget in the Regional Capital (RC) Fund; 

2. Approve a FY 2022/23 capital budget transfer in the amount of $60,000.00 from the RP-5 
Biosolids Facility, Project No. EN19006, to the RP-5 Biosolids Facility, Project No. 
EN19006, O&M budget in the Regional Capital (RC) Fund; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the budget transfer. 

4

Recommendation 

The RP-5 Expansion Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management and Water 
Reliability, specifically the Asset Management and Water Quality objectives that IEUA will ensure that systems are well 
maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional 

water use to protect public health, the environment, and meet anticipated regulatory requirements.



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2A 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

September 21, 2022

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Carry Forward Budget Amendment

The Agency’s Fiscal Control Ordinance established that all unexpended appropriations shall
lapse at the end of the Fiscal Year, unless approved by the Board to be carried forward to the
following fiscal year.

In compliance with the Agency’s Fiscal Ordinance and with Agency’s Policy A-81, Fiscal Year
End Carry Forward of Encumbrances and Related Budget, Finance staff worked with different
departments to identify open encumbrances and commitments from Fiscal Year (FY) 2021/22 to
be honored in FY 2022/23.

Open encumbrances and non-encumbered commitments to be carried forward from FY 2021/22
to FY 2022/23 total $20,820,994 and are comprised of $5,408,121 for operations and
maintenance expenses, $7,795,788 for non-capital projects, and $7,617,085 for capital projects.

Future expenditures against these carried forward commitments will reduce the reserve balances
in the respective funds as summarized in Attachment 1, Table 2.

1. Approve the carry forward of open encumbrances and non-encumbered commitments related
to budgets from FY 2021/22 to FY 2022/23; and

2. Amend the FY 2022/23 budget in the amount of $5,408,121 for operations and maintenance
expenses, $7,795,788 for non-capital projects, and $7,617,085 for capital projects.

$ 20,820,994

If approved, the FY 2022/23 budget will be augmented by $20,820,994, in the respective funds
and major account categories (capital and operations & maintenance) as detailed in Attachment
1, Table 2.

09/14/22Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N Y

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The carry forward of encumbrances at fiscal year end is consistent with the Agency's business
goal of Fiscal Responsibility and maintaining prudent budgetary controls.

On September 15, 2021, the Board approved the carry forward of $18.9 million from FY
2020/21 to FY 2021/22.

On June 15, 2022, the Board approved the FY 2022/23 Amended Budget.

Attachment 1 – Background
Attachment 2 – PowerPoint

Not Applicable

22209







* Numbers may not tie due to rounding 











 
 

.



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2B 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact N N



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

22213

Attachment 2 - Ordinance No. 110 Redline Version
Attachment 3 - Presentation



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 1 of 18 

   

ORDINANCE NO. 110 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND 
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* (AGENCY), ESTABLISHING AND 
SETTING FORTH THE POLICIES GOVERNING AGENCY AUTHORITY 
AND DOLLAR LIMITS FOR BEST VALUE PROCUREMENTS AND 
PROCUREMENT-RELATED ACTIVITIES 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE 
UTILITIES AGENCY* AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
SECTION 1 - PROCUREMENT DEFINITION AND INSTRUMENTS 
SECTION 2 - EXPENDITURE APPROVALS AND REQUIREMENTS 
SECTION 3 - SOLICITATIONS AND TERM LIMITS 
SECTION 4 - TRADES AND EXCHANGES 
SECTION 5 - REAL PROPERTY ACQUISITION 
SECTION 6 - DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS 
SECTION 7 - POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
SECTION 8 - PROHIBITION OF UNAUTHORIZED PROCUREMENT AND 

REQUIREMENTS FOR PROCUREMENT FUNDING 
SECTION 9 - DEPARTMENT COOPERATION 
SECTION 10 - EXCEPTION TO THIS ORDINANCE 
SECTION 11 - VOIDABLE 
SECTION 12 - SEVERABILITY 
SECTION 13 - REPEAL 
SECTION 14 - EFFECTIVE DATE AND EXECUTION 

 

 
SECTION 1:  PROCUREMENT DEFINITIONS AND INSTRUMENTS 
 
1. Definitions:  The following definitions shall apply to this Ordinance: 

 
A. “Appropriated Funding” shall mean funding which has been authorized by 

the Board as part of the adopted budget, or as a respective amendment 
thereto. 

 
B. “Authority to Approve” shall mean authority to designate appropriated 

funding for a specific procurement. 
 

C. “Authority to Commit” shall mean authority to effect and bind a procurement 
commitment, including contractual document execution, for a specific 
designated procurement. 
 

D. “Best Value Procurements” for procurements other than public works, shall 
mean an award based on the best overall value to the Agency  including, 
but not limited to: acquisition cost; lifetime cost of ownership; ability, 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 2 of 18 

   

capability, and skills (e.g., experience, value-added services, etc.) of 
supplier/contractor; ability of supplier/contractor to meet the project 
schedule; character, integrity, reputation and judgment of 
supplier/contractor (e.g., from reference checks, site visits, and background 
checks); quality of previous work with Agency or other public entities; 
warranty or other documented considerations of value (e.g., discounted 
spare parts) offered to the Agency. 

 
E. “Board” shall mean Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency. 
 
F. “Budgeted Procurements” shall mean capital projects and operations and 

maintenance items that have been specifically identified and included as 
part of the adopted budget, or as a respective amendment thereof, and 
authorized by the Board.  
 

G. “Change Order” and “Amendment” shall mean any respective modification 
to an existing procurement or respective contractual document. 

 
H. “Competition” shall mean any award whereby a solicitation has been 

directed to multiple sources and where at least one response is received. 
 
I. “Contingency” shall refer to an identified percentage of a project’s total 

funding as approved by the Board of Directors assigned to that specific 
project during the approval process.   

 
J. “Contracts and Procurement” (CAP) shall refer to the division (unit) charged 

with the responsibility and authority to manage all aspects of the solicitation, 
negotiation, award, acquisition, contract administration, and 
surplus/disposal processes for goods, services, property and minor 
construction (excludes major public works and emergency procurements 
awarded through and administered by the Engineering and Construction 
Management Unit).     
 

K. “Contractual Document” shall mean the document which binds Agency 
commitment of a procurement; such as a contract, agreement, lease, 
purchase order, change order, task order or any amendment thereto. 

 
L. “Cooperative Procurement” shall mean a procurement (i.e., combining of 

requirements) conducted on behalf of two or more public procurement units 
in-order to obtain the benefit of volume purchasing, economies of scale, 
and/or reduction in administrative expenses. 

 
M. “Delegate Authority” shall mean authority to assign authority, at specified 

limits, to respective peers or subordinate staff. 
 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 3 of 18 

   

N. “Electronic Procurement” or “e-Procurement” shall mean electronic 
implementation of the procurement cycle.   

 
O. “Electronic Sourcing” or “e-Sourcing” shall mean an internet-based 

acquisition process that allows for electronically posting the requirement 
and electronic or hardcopy receipt of quotes, proposals, or bids in order to 
make a best-value acquisition. 

 
P. “Emergency Procurement” shall mean any procurement required for the 

prevention against imminent danger, or to mitigate the loss or impairment 
of: life, health, or safety of the public, Agency employees, suppliers, 
contractors; public or private property; prevention of high probabilities of 
violation and compliance with critical permits and regulatory requirements; 
or any other condition which cannot reasonably be foreseen and would have 
a significant effect on the public’s health/safety or that could have a 
significant adverse financial impact on the Agency.  

 
Q. “Formal Solicitation” shall mean the issuance of a written request for sealed 

bids, proposals, or quotations. 
 
R. “Informal Solicitation” shall mean the verbal or written request for a verbal 

or written bid, proposal, or quotation. 
 
S. “In the absence of …” shall mean a reasonable amount of time away from 

the office, exceeding 24 hours. 
 
T. “Master Contracts” shall mean competitively let contracts issued to one or 

more qualified suppliers/contractors where work shall be performed by task 
orders.  Task orders under the master contract do not have a Board-
approved expenditure limit, unless specifically required or otherwise 
approved by the Board of Directors.  Each contractor will have their own 
contract with the Agency with a combined or shared total budget. 

 
U. “Negotiated Procurement” shall mean a documented procurement whereby 

competitive practices may not be practical; due to a unique circumstance 
such as special pricing, limited time offer, complex contractual terms (e.g., 
power purchase agreements, energy, specialized technology) and 
discussions and bargaining are used to finalize the procurement. 

 
V. “Non-Fiscal” shall mean having no direct impact on appropriated budgets, 

or otherwise requiring financial commitment of the Agency. 
 

W. “Piggyback Procurement” shall mean utilizing another public agency’s 
contract or agreement to obtain more advantageous prices and terms than 
can be otherwise obtained on the open market.  

 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 4 of 18 

   

X. “Pre-Qualification” shall mean the process (Request for Qualification – 
RFQ) conducted by the Engineering and Construction Management 
(E&CM) Unit to identify “prime contractors” that are capable and responsible 
to bid on public works projects. 

 
Y. “Procurement” shall mean the purchase or otherwise compensatory 

securing of materials, supplies, services, leases, equipment, real property, 
or public works services. 

 
Z. “Procurement Aggregate” shall mean the total of the initial procurement and 

all respective change orders or amendments. 
 
AA. “Professional Services” shall mean any specially trained and experienced 

individual, firm or corporation, providing services and advice in financial, 
economic, accounting, engineering, information services, technical, 
architectural, or other administrative/professional matters. 

 
AB. “Public Works” shall mean the erection, construction, alteration, repair, 

maintenance or improvement of any public structure, building, road, or other 
public improvement of any kind done under contract or paid in whole or in 
part out of public funds as specified in the California Public Contract Code;  

 
AC. “Reverse Auction” shall mean a competitive electronic solicitation process 

for equipment, materials, supplies, and services in which bidders compete 
against each other in real time in an open and interactive web environment. 

 
AD. “Single Source” shall mean a procurement action where there is a 

compelling reason for selection of a preferred brand or vendor: such as 
standardization; time/schedule constraints; technical expertise; follow-on 
work to an existing contract to be procured; etc. A comprehensive written 
justification shall be included in the request. 

 
AE.  “Sole Source” shall mean a procurement action where only one viable 

source exists.  This is usually due to legal restrictions of patent rights, a 
proprietary process, warranty issues, original equipment manufacturer, and 
copyrights. A comprehensive written justification shall be included in the 
request. 

 
AF. “Surplus Personal Property” shall mean items having no further use to the 

Agency; such as scrap, broken, obsolete, abandoned, or unusable 
materials or equipment. 

 
AG.  “Trades and Exchanges” shall mean authorized surplus items used for the 

acquisition of materials, supplies, services, leases, and/or equipment. 
 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 5 of 18 

   

AH. “Unauthorized Procurements” shall mean work or procurement initiated by 
staff without the prior approval of the Board of Directors (Board), General 
Manager (GM), Deputy General Manager (DGM), Assistant General 
Manager (AGM), or the Manager of CAP, based upon authorization 
thresholds identified herein; as evidenced by an approved purchase 
requisition and an executed procurement instrument.  Should it be 
necessary to interpret what is or is not an unauthorized procurement, 
General Counsel shall provide the interpretation on behalf of the Board of 
Directors. 

 
AI. “Uniform Guidance” shall mean Title 2 of the Code of Federal Regulations 

(2 CFR) 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. 
 

AJ. “Where possible and practical” shall mean CAP’s discretion to make a 
documented decision in the best interest of the Agency. 

 
2. Procurement Instruments:  All procurement actions, shall be at the discretion of 

the Board, the GM, the DGM, the AGM, the Manager of CAP, or as authorized by 
one of the aforementioned authorized designees, using one of the following 
respective instruments: 
 
A. Petty Cash – For limited amount cash advance or reimbursement; or, 
 
B. Agency Check – A draft drawn on an Agency bank account for the 

procurement of goods and services; or, 
 

C. Blanket Purchase Agreement (BPA) – Simplified procurement method to fill 
annually anticipated repetitive needs for supplies or services; or 

 
D. Contractual Document – (See Section 1.I above); or, 

 
E. Procurement Card – Cost efficient, alternative method for purchasing low 

dollar materials, goods, supplies and limited services (e.g. online services, 
or where alternative payment methods are not accepted from vendors) in 
accordance with informal competitive solicitation limits for single quote 
transactions as identified in Section 3.1.B.2 

 
SECTION 2:  EXPENDITURE APPROVALS AND REQUIREMENTS 
 

1. All purchases, agreements, services, leases, and/or contracts including 
construction contracts, for materials, supplies, equipment, and other personal 
property shall be made in accordance with this Ordinance.       

 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 6 of 18 

   

2. Splitting or separating of material, supply, service, lease, and equipment orders or 
projects for the intended purpose of evading the requirements of this Ordinance is 
strictly prohibited.   
A. Splitting is defined as  

1. A series or more than one purchase request transaction for the same 
project requested separately in order to evade either the solicitation requirements 
or the higher approval thresholds.   

2. Discrete subsequent amendments or change orders that are for separate 
subprojects or disciplines (e.g., structural or electrical design of a larger 
project) under the same contract do not apply to this provision.   

B. Subsequent follow-on requests, at the discretion of the Manager of CAP, may 
require inclusion in the GM Report to the Board or other report to notify the Board. 
Construction contracts may have subsequent change orders in accordance with 
the requirements of the Public Contract Code.  Task Orders under the Master 
Contract Program do not fall under the provision of this requirement. 

 
3. Procurement authorization parameters and limits are as follows: 

 
A. Approval and execution of original procurements as indicated in the 

following table and as delegated below.   
 

Approver Emergency 
Competitively-
Let  

Single or Sole 
Source 

Public Works 
Change Order & 
Amendments 

Non Public 
Works Change 
Order & 
Amendments 

            

Board   >$150K >$150K >$150K >$150K  

GM Unlimited ≤$150K ≤$150K ≤$150K ≤$150K 

DGM/ AGM As delegated ≤$150K ≤$150K ≤$150K ≤$150K 

Mgr. of CAP As delegated ≤$150K ≤$150K ≤$150K ≤$150K 

 

1.   Board approval is required for competitively let procurements greater 
than $150,000, unless the procurement is a competitively-let 
“budgeted procurement” under $350,000, specifically identified as a 
detailed line item in the adopted budget.   

 
2.  Board approval is required for single or sole source procurements 

greater than $150,000.  
 
3. The GM is authorized to approve and execute competitively let 

procurements and single or sole source procurements less than or 
equal to $150,000, respectively. 

 
4. The GM is authorized to delegate authority to approve and execute 

procurements less than or equal to the limits established for the GM.   
 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 7 of 18 

   

5. In the absence of the GM, the DGM or AGM is authorized to approve 
and execute procurements, and single or sole source procurements 
less than or equal to $150,000, respectively. 

 
6. The DGM or AGM is authorized to delegate that authority to approve 

and execute procurements, less than or equal to that limit which has 
been established for their position.   

 
7. In the absence of the GM, the DGM and AGM, the Manager of CAP 

is authorized to approve and execute procurements and single or 
sole source procurements less than or equal to $150,000, 
respectively. 

 
8. All public works procurement/awards shall include the following 

contingency levels: 
 

a. Under $500,000 shall have a 25% contingency added to 
the award authorization. 
 

b. Under $2,000,000, shall have a 15% contingency added 
to the award authorization. 
 

c. Over $2,000,000, shall have a 10% contingency added to 
the award authorization. 

  
B. Change order and amendment authorization parameters and limits are as 

follows: 
 

1. Any single change order or amendment including public works 
project change orders, requires Board approval and execution for 
requests exceeding $150,000. 
 

2. Board approval is required when the cumulative total of the non-
public works change orders or amendments exceed twice the 
contract value and are in excess of the GM approval limit for 
contracts.   

  
3. The GM is authorized to approve and execute respective change 

orders and amendments less than or equal to $150,000, for public 
works projects.  The GM may delegate this authority up to the limit 
established for the GM. 

 

C. The Manager of CAP is authorized to execute all approved and budgeted 
procurements made by purchase orders and change orders; as well as 
contracts, contract amendments, and task orders up to the Manager’s 
internal approval limit or as otherwise delegated. 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 8 of 18 

   

   
D The Manager of CAP is authorized to establish and approve all BPAs, in the 

best interest of the Agency. 
 

E. The Manager of CAP is authorized to request an interpretation for any 
procurement from General Counsel pertaining to this Ordinance.  General 
Counsel’s opinion shall be conclusive. 

 
F. The GM is authorized to terminate any procurement or contractual 

obligation less than or equal to $500,000, in the best interest of the Agency. 
 
SECTION 3:  SOLICITATIONS AND TERM LIMITS 
 

1. Solicitations for best value to the Agency and their parameters and limits (subject 
to other provisions of this section) are as follows: 

 
A. Formal Competitive Solicitations: 

 
1. Shall be required for all Agency procurements as set forth and 

adjusted by applicable CA Public Contract Code (PCC)(e.g. $35,000 
for 2022).. The use of e-sourcing, the online solicitation system, is 
acceptable for issuance of formal solicitations as well as the receipt 
of proposals or bids (unless specifically stated otherwise within the 
solicitation documents). Public works construction may be advertised 
in the Green Sheet, on the Agency’s website or through the online 
solicitation system. 

 

2. Shall, at a minimum, be advertised in one general circulation 
newspaper within the Agency’s geographic boundaries and/or 
advertised on either the Agency’s website and/or a regional 
purchasing website as determined by the Manager of CAP, and 
include documented outreach toward Disadvantaged and Small 
Business Enterprises whenever there are grant or Federal or State 
funding sources involved. 

 

3. Shall, whenever possible and practical, provide a minimum of 14 
calendar days for response. 

 
4. Shall require the receipt of a minimum of one competitive response; 

or, have been directed to a minimum of five qualified potential 
respondents, when available. 

 
5. Public works bids shall be publicly unsealed, and the respective 

dollar amount(s) announced.  This may be facilitated electronically 
through the online solicitation system at the discretion of the 
Manager of CAP. 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 9 of 18 

   

 
 

6. For procurements funded by a Federal or State loan or grant, or a 
State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan, in addition to the grant award’s 
specific terms and conditions, the relevant Federal Uniform 
Guidance or the 2 CFR 200 requirements shall be followed, no award 
shall be permitted to any vendor for any contract or sub-contract at 
any tier level for a vendor which is debarred or suspended or is 
otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal 
assistance programs under Executive Order 12549, “Debarment and 
Suspension” or debarred by the California Division of Labor 
Standards Enforcement. 

 
7. Award details shall be made available following approval of the 

award; either on the Agency’s website, the e-sourcing website, or 
delivered upon specific request. 

 
8. The formal competitive solicitation process may be waived at the 

discretion of the GM or a designated representative, when there is a 
compelling reason (e.g., public safety, prevent loss of life, imminent 
danger, emergency procurement or other valid reason).  The GM 
shall document the reason and inform the Board at the next regularly 
scheduled meeting.  

 

B. Informal Competitive Solicitations: 
 
1. For procurements estimated to be greater than $10,000 and less 

than or equal to $50,000, solicitations shall be posted on the 
electronic solicitation system or sent and documented via email to 
prospective vendors requiring a minimum of two competitive written 
or electronic responses in cooperation with CAP, where possible and 
practical. Where possible and practical, solicitations shall be sent to 
Disadvantaged and Small Business Enterprises whenever grant or 
Federal or State funding sources are being utilized. Refer to Section 
E. Pre-qualification process. 
 

2. Procurements less than $10,000, shall be subject to one quote. 
 
3. For procurements associated with federal grant dollars, the Code of 

Federal Regulations (CFR 200.67) shall be followed.   
 

4. For procurement of on-site services regardless of procurement 
value, solicitations shall be conducted in cooperation with CAP to 
address relevant terms and conditions related to applicable Federal 
and State compliance requirements, prevailing wage, risk mitigation, 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 10 of 18 

   

insurance and bonding requirements, unless designated as an 
emergency.  

 
C. Requests for Information: 

 
In order to facilitate the budgetary and planning processes, Agency staff 
other than CAP may request informal pricing and related information for the 
express purpose of obtaining estimates for services, materials, equipment 
and supplies, identify availability of materials and supplies and identify lead-
times, as provided for by policy.  The requestor shall declare that the 
request is for “budgetary and informational purposes only” and is not to be 
construed as an offer or commitment to procure any product or service.  
Requests for Information shall not be used in lieu of the informal and formal 
solicitation processes provided for herein.  Exceptions shall be at the sole 
discretion of the Manager of CAP, AGM, DGM or GM. 
 

D.  Reverse Auctions: 
 

1.  Reverse auctions may be utilized for the acquisition of equipment, 
 materials, supplies, and services when it is advantageous to do so 
 (i.e., by materially-reducing the cost of goods, while increasing 
 the efficiency of the acquisition function through effective use of 
 technology).  

 
2.  Reverse auctions may be hosted by a third-party vendor under 

 contract with the Agency.  
 

3.  Bidders shall be required to register and pre-qualify prior to the 
 reverse auction date and time and agree to any terms and 
 conditions specified.  

 
4. Reverse auctions shall not be used for public works projects. 

 
5. At the discretion of the Manager of CAP, reverse auctions may 
 be conducted in lieu of the formal or informal competitive 
 solicitation processes.          

 
 
 

E. Pre-qualification Process: 
 

1. A pre-qualification process to identify qualified construction 
contractors may be used for public works projects.  For procurements 
funded by a Federal or State loan or grant, or an SRF loan, in addition 
to the grant award’s specific terms and conditions, the relevant 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 11 of 18 

   

Federal Uniform Guidance or the 2 CFR 200 requirements shall be 
followed. 
 

2. The pre-qualification process will include a Request for Qualification 
to establish a list of contractors that may be used for projects valued 
less than $2,000,000. The pre-qualification process will include 
outreach to the Disadvantaged and Small Business community. 
 

3. The list of contractors will be valid for a period of up to five years. 
 

4. For public works projects estimated to be valued at or greater than 
$2,000,000, a Request for Qualification process will be announced 
for each individual project, prior to the release of the solicitation. 

 
5. Should the project be funded by a State or Federal loan or grant or 

SRF loan, the grant or loan requirement language shall be included 
in the Request for Qualification documents.  No potential bidder shall 
be restricted from the qualification process during the solicitation 
period. 
 

6. The award of a public works contract using the pre-qualification 
process shall be made to the lowest-priced, pre-qualified bidder.  

 
7. Use of Master or Pre-qualified Contractor lists may be utilized. The 

lists shall be current, as defined by the contract and/or Pre-
qualification Program, include enough qualified sources to ensure 
competition and must not preclude potential bidders from qualifying 
during the pre-qualification solicitation period.  Grant funded project 
requirements shall be reviewed by the GM’s designee prior to the 
pre-qualification process to ensure solicitation requirements are 
being followed.  No potential bidders shall be restricted from the 
qualification process during the solicitation period.   
 

2. Multi-year procurement terms and extension limits are as follows: 
 
A. The term for initial procurements may not exceed five years, inclusive of 

option years (e.g. three year contract with two one year options). 
 
B. The aggregate term of all extensions for initial procurements may not 

exceed two years For a maximum allowable term of seven years.  
 
C. Exceptions to the term limits, as determined by the GM, shall be compelling, 

in the best interest of the Agency, and documented by memo or email.   
 
3. Negotiated procurement parameters and term limits (subject to other provisions of 

this Ordinance) are as follows: 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 12 of 18 

   

 
A. Negotiated procurements shall be authorized in writing by the respective 

Department Manager and approved by the Manager of CAP for 
documented circumstances where there exists a single or sole source 
supplier, or unusual time or other constraint (e.g., power and energy, 
emergency communications, insurance carrier, specialized materials, 
services or equipment, information technology equipment, limited-time 
discount opportunities, best- value, etc.). 

 
B. Negotiated procurements shall not require any formal or informal 

solicitation.  However, for single or sole source negotiated procurements 
exceeding $150,000, Board approval is required.   

 
C. The aggregate term of all extensions for negotiated procurements may not 

exceed a maximum allowable term of seven years. 
 

D. Exceptions to the term limits shall be compelling, in the best interest of the 
Agency, and documented accordingly in the GM Report to the Board.   

 
4. Cooperative and “piggyback” procurement parameters and limits (subject to other 

provisions of this Ordinance) are as follows: 
 
A. Cooperative and “piggyback” procurements shall not require formal 

solicitations.  However, procurements exceeding $150,000 that result from 
single or sole source cooperative or “piggyback” contracts require Board 
approval.  Procurements exceeding $150,000 that result from competitively-
let cooperative and “piggyback” contracts also require Board approval.   

 
B. The aggregate term, including all extensions, of any cooperative or 

piggyback procurement, may not exceed seven years and/or the terms of 
the cooperative or piggyback contract or subsequent extensions. 

 
C. Exceptions to the term limits, as determined by the Manager of CAP, shall 

be compelling, in the best interest of the Agency, and documented 
accordingly.   

 
5.  Government procurement parameters and limits (subject to other provisions of this 

section) are as follows: 
 
A. Materials, supplies, services, leases, and equipment may be procured from 

other government agencies when doing so would be in the best interest of 
the Agency, as determined by the GM.  

 
B. When government agency procurement is greater than $150,000, formal 

and competitive bids, proposals, or quotations may be solicited from open 
market sources, as determined by the GM. 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 13 of 18 

   

 
C. Professional services may be procured from other government agencies 

when doing so would be in the best interest of the Agency, as determined 
by the GM.  

 
6. Petty cash procurement parameters and limits are as follows: 

 
A. A fund of sufficient amount shall be established by Resolution of the Board, 

to support petty cash disbursements for authorized advances and 
reimbursements.   

 
7.   Procurement Card requirements and limits are as follows: 

 
A. Procurement Cards may be used for transactions to acquire materials, 

supplies, equipment and limited services where alternative payment 
methods are not accepted less than or equal to the amount authorized for 
transactions of a single quote as identified in Section 3.1.B.2 unless 
otherwise authorized by the GM, DGM, AGM or Manager of CAP.  

 
8. The Board delegates the authority to the GM or his/her designee for the rejection 

of all offers, bids, proposals, or quotes. 
 

A.  The GM is authorized to delegate authority to reject any and all bids, 
proposals, and quotes. 
 

9. Emergency procurements of materials, supplies, services, rentals, leases, 
equipment, and public works services may be affected, notwithstanding respective 
provisions of this Ordinance. 
 
A. The GM is authorized to approve and execute emergency procurements, 

for any amount. 
 
B. The GM is authorized to delegate authority to approve and execute 

emergency procurements up to any amount. 
 
C. The GM or designee shall report emergency procurements, including 

details of the circumstances, respective dollar amounts expended, and 
cause of the emergency at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting.  

 
SECTION 4:  TRADES AND EXCHANGES 
 
1. Acquisition of materials, supplies, services, leases, and equipment may be made 

by trade or exchange. 
 
2. Only authorized surplus items may be used for trade and exchange acquisitions. 
 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 14 of 18 

   

3. Acquisition items must be of same or similar-type to respective surplus items. 
 
4. Board approval is required for trade and exchange acquisitions with a current 

market value greater than $100,000. 
 
5. The GM is authorized to approve trade and exchange acquisitions with a current 

market value less than or equal to $100,000. 
 
6. The GM is authorized to delegate authority to approve trade and exchange 

acquisitions less than or equal to the limit established for the GM.  
 
SECTION 5:  REAL PROPERTY 
 

1. Board approval and authority to execute contractual documents is required for the 
sale, procurement, trade, exchange, surplus or otherwise acquisition of any and 
all real property with a value greater than $100,000. The Board may delegate this 
authority when it is in the best interest of the Agency. 

 
2. The GM is authorized to execute contractual documents, including sale, purchase 

agreements and escrow instruments, for the authorized sale, procurement, trade, 
exchange, or otherwise acquisition, of real property with a value less than or equal 
to $100,000. 

 
3. The GM is authorized to delegate authority to execute contractual documents, 

including purchase agreements and escrow instruments, for authorized sale, 
procurement, trade, exchange, or otherwise acquisition, of real property less than 
or equal to the limit established for the GM. 

 
SECTION 6:  DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY/EQUIPMENT 
 
1. Board approval is required for the disposal of single-item surplus personal property 

or equipment with a current market value greater than $100,000. 
 
2. Board approval is required for the disposal of any multiple-items (lot) of surplus 

personal property or equipment with a current market value greater than $200,000. 
 
3. Professional or contract services may be used for the disposal of surplus items, 

and a formal solicitation shall not be required for said services.  Fees for said 
services shall be paid from respective surplus disposal proceeds. 

 
 
4. Any surplus item(s) may be: 

 
A. Sold for cash. 
 
B. Used for trade or exchange. 
 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 15 of 18 

   

C     Sold for a nominal sum to a non-profit charitable organization, school, or other 
government agency. 
 

5. Prior to the disposal of any State or Federal loan or grant or SRF-loan funded 
surplus item, approval must be received from the funding agency. 

 
6. Board approval is required to declare any and all real property as surplus and/or 

to sell any and all surplus real property, as provided for under California law  
 
7. Board approval is required to authorize the GM to negotiate any and all sale prices 

and terms for the sale of surplus real property. 
 

8. All net proceeds received from surplus activities shall be deposited in the 
appropriate Agency fund reserves.   
 

SECTION 7:  POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 
The GM is authorized to establish, develop, and/or revise any and all Agency policies and 
procedures necessary to implement and administer the provisions of this Ordinance. 
 
SECTION 8:  PROHIBITION OF UNAUTHORIZED PROCUREMENT COMMITMENTS 

AND REQUIREMENTS FOR PROCUREMENT FUNDING 
 

1. No work or services, except in emergency situations, shall be authorized or 
accepted until an appropriate and approved procurement instrument has been fully 
secured or executed, as required pursuant to this Ordinance.  If work or services 
are procured in violation of this provision, and the value of the procurement is 
$10,000 or less, then the employee securing the unauthorized procurement shall 
obtain the written approval of the GM, DGM, AGM and/or the Manager of CAP to 
secure the purchase requisition documents necessary to generate the appropriate 
purchase order or contract for payment.  Unauthorized procurements with a value 
in excess of $10,000 shall require approval from the Board.  Public works field 
change orders do not fall under the provision of this section.  A violation of this 
provision shall be cause for disciplinary action up to and including termination of 
the violator.  The Manager of CAP shall retain the discretion to refer any violation 
of this provision to the Internal Audit Department for investigation. 

 
2. No procurement instrument, except in emergency situations, shall be used which 

commits Agency funds or other financial obligations thereof, unless and until such 
unencumbered funding has been identified, authorized, and appropriated for said 
procurement.  

 
SECTION 9:  DEPARTMENT COOPERATION 
 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 16 of 18 

   

All Agency employees, agents, volunteers, contractors, sub-contractors, consultants, etc.  
shall comply with the provisions of this Ordinance to ensure the responsible and prudent 
expenditure of public funds, and to maintain the preservation of the public trust.  
 
SECTION 10:  EXCEPTION TO THIS ORDINANCE 
 
The Board may authorize the GM to effect procurements or other respective activities free 
of this Ordinance when the Board has determined that such would be in the best interest 
of the Agency, and when such is not in conflict with applicable State or Federal law(s). 
 
SECTION 11:  VOIDABLE 
 
The Board may void any and all transactions not consistent with the provisions of this 
Ordinance.  
 
SECTION 12:  SEVERABILITY 
 
If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance shall, for any 
reason, be declared unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such adjudication shall in no 
manner affect any other section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this 
Ordinance, or portions thereof.  The Board hereby declares that they would have 
approved this Ordinance, and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, and phrase 
hereof, irrespective of any portion thereof which may be declared invalid or 
unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 13:  REPEAL AND REPLACE ORDINANCE 108 
 

Ordinance No. 108 is hereby repealed in its entirety.  All portions of other respective 
Ordinances, Resolutions, and/or motions related thereto and in conflict with the provisions 
of this Ordinance, are hereby rescinded and made of no further effect. 
 
SECTION 14:  EFFECTIVE DATE AND EXECUTION 
 
This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board, and execution 
of said Ordinance by the President and Secretary/Treasurer thereof. 
 
 
ADOPTED this 21st day of September, 2022 

 
 
 
______________________________ 
Steven J. Elie  
President of Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency*, and of the Board of Directors  
thereof 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 17 of 18 

   

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Marco Tule  
Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire  
Utilities Agency*, and of the Board of  
Directors thereof 
 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 

General Counsel  
for the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 

  



 

ORDINANCE NO. 110                            Page 18 of 18 

   

STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
      )SS 
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ) 
 
 

I, Marco Tule, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY that the foregoing revised Ordinance being No. 110, was adopted at a regular 
meeting on September 21, 2022, of said Agency by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   

 
NOES:  

 
ABSTAIN:  

 
ABSENT:  

 
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 

Marco Tule  
Secretary/Treasurer 

 
 

(SEAL) 
 
* A Municipal Water District  



 

ORDINANCE NO 11008.                            Page 1 of 19 

   

ORDINANCE NO. 108110 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND 
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* (AGENCY), ESTABLISHING AND 
SETTING FORTH THE POLICIES GOVERNING AGENCY AUTHORITY 
AND DOLLAR LIMITS FOR BEST VALUE PROCUREMENTS AND 
PROCUREMENT-RELATED ACTIVITIES 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE 
UTILITIES AGENCY* AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
SECTION 1 - PROCUREMENT DEFINITION AND INSTRUMENTS 
SECTION 2 - EXPENDITURE APPROVALS AND REQUIREMENTS 
SECTION 3 - SOLICITATIONS AND TERM LIMITS 
SECTION 4 - TRADES AND EXCHANGES 
SECTION 5 - REAL PROPERTY ACQUISITION 
SECTION 6 - DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS 
SECTION 7 - POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
SECTION 8 - PROHIBITION OF UNAUTHORIZED PROCUREMENT AND 

REQUIREMENTS FOR PROCUREMENT FUNDING 
SECTION 9 - DEPARTMENT COOPERATION 
SECTION 10 - EXCEPTION TO THIS ORDINANCE 
SECTION 11 - VOIDABLE 
SECTION 12 - SEVERABILITY 
SECTION 13 - REPEAL 
SECTION 14 - EFFECTIVE DATE AND EXECUTION 

 

 
SECTION 1:  PROCUREMENT DEFINITIONS AND INSTRUMENTS 
 
1. Definitions:  The following definitions shall apply to this Ordinance: 

 
A. “Appropriated Funding” shall mean that funding which has been authorized 

by the Board as part of the adopted budget, or as a respective amendment 
thereto. 

 
B. “Authority to Approve” shall mean authority to designate appropriated 

funding for a specific procurement. 
 

C. “Authority to Commit” shall mean authority to effect and bind a procurement 
commitment, including contractual document execution, for a specific 
designated procurement. 
 

D. “Best Value Procurements” for procurements other than public works, shall 
mean an award based on the best overall value to the Agency  including, 
but not limited to: acquisition cost; lifetime cost of ownership; ability, 



 

ORDINANCE NO 11008.                            Page 2 of 19 

   

capability, and skills (e.g., experience, value-added services, etc.) of 
supplier/contractor; ability of supplier/contractor to meet the project 
schedule; character, integrity, reputation and judgment of 
supplier/contractor (e.g., from reference checks, site visits, and background 
checks); quality of previous work with Agency or other public entities; 
warranty or other documented considerations of value (e.g., discounted 
spare parts) offered to the Agency. 

 
D.E. “Board” shall mean Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency. 
 
E.F. “Budgeted Procurements” shall mean capital projects and operations and 

maintenance items that have been specifically identified and included as 
part of the adopted budget, or as a respective amendment thereof, and 
authorized by the Board.  
 

F.G. “Change Order” and “Amendment” shall mean any respective modification 
to an existing procurement or respective contractual document. 

 
G.H. “Competition” shall mean any award whereby a solicitation has been 

directed to multiple sources and where at least one response is received. 
 
H.I. “Contingency” shall refer to an identified percentage of a project’s total 

funding as approved by the Board of Directors assigned to that specific 
project during the approval process.   

 
I.J. “Contracts and Procurement” (CAP) shall refer to the department ivision 

(unit) charged with the responsibility and authority to manage all aspects of 
the solicitation, negotiation, award, acquisition, contract administration, and 
surplus/disposal processes for goods, services, property and minor 
construction (excludes major public works and emergency procurements 
awarded through and administered by the Engineering and Construction 
Management DepartmentUnit).     
 

J.K. “Contractual Document” shall mean the document which binds Agency 
commitment of a procurement; such as a contract, agreement, lease, 
purchase order, change order, task order or any amendment thereto. 

 
K. “Cooperative Procurement” shall mean a procurement (i.e., combining of 

requirements) conducted on behalf of two or more public procurement units 
in-order to obtain the benefit of volume purchasing, economies of scale, 
and/or reduction in administrative expenses. 

 
L. “Delegate Authority” shall mean authority to assign authority, at specified 

limits, to respective peers or subordinate staff. 
 



 

ORDINANCE NO 11008.                            Page 3 of 19 

   

M. “Electronic Procurement” or “e-Procurement” shall mean electronic 
implementation of the procurement cycle.   

 
N. “Electronic Sourcing” or “e-Sourcing” shall mean an internet-based 

acquisition process that allows for electronically posting the requirement 
and electronic or hardcopy receipt of quotes, proposals, or bids in order to 
make a best-value acquisition. 

 
O. “Emergency Procurement” shall mean any procurement required for the 

prevention against imminent danger, or to mitigate the loss or impairment 
of: life, health, or safety of the public, Agency employees, suppliers, 
contractors; public or private property; prevention of high probabilities of 
violation and compliance with critical permits and regulatory requirements; 
or any other condition which cannot reasonably be foreseen and would have 
a significant effect on the public’s health/safety or that could have a 
significant adverse financial impact on the Agency.  

 
P. “Formal Solicitation” shall mean the issuance of a written request for sealed 

bids, proposals, or quotations. 
 
Q. “Informal Solicitation” shall mean the verbal or written request for a verbal 

or written bid, proposal, or quotation. 
 
R. “In the absence of …” shall mean a reasonable amount of time away from 

the office, exceeding 24 hours. 
 
S. “Master Contracts” shall mean competitively-letcompetitively let contracts 

issued to one or more qualified suppliers/contractors where work shall be 
performed by task orders.  Task orders under the master contract do not 
have a Board-approved expenditure limit, unless specifically required or 
otherwise approved otherwise by the Board of Directors.  (Each contractor 
will have their own contract with the Agency with a combined or shared total 
budget.) 

 
T. “Negotiated Procurement” shall mean a documented procurement whereby 

competitive practices may not be practical; due to a unique circumstance 
such as special pricing, limited time offer, complex contractual terms (e.g., 
power purchase agreements, energy, specialized technology) and 
discussions and bargaining are used to finalize the procurement. 

 
U. “Non-Fiscal” shall mean having no direct impact on appropriated budgets, 

or otherwise requiring financial commitment of the Agency. 
 

V. “Piggyback Procurement” shall mean utilizing another public agency’s 
contract or agreement to obtain more advantageous prices and terms than 
can be otherwise obtained on the open market.  



 

ORDINANCE NO 11008.                            Page 4 of 19 

   

 
W. “Pre-Qualification” shall mean the process (Request for Qualification – 

RFQ) conducted by the Engineering and Construction Management 
(E&CM) Department Unit to identify “prime contractors” that are capable 
and responsible to bid on public works projects. 

 
X. “Procurement” shall mean the purchase or otherwise compensatory 

securing of materials, supplies, services, leases, equipment, real property, 
or public works services. 

 
Y. “Procurement Aggregate” shall mean the total of the initial procurement and 

all respective change orders or amendments. 
 
Z. “Professional Services” shall mean any specially-trainedspecially trained 

and experienced individual, firm or corporation, providing services and 
advice in financial, economic, accounting, engineering, information 
services, technical, architectural, or other administrative/professional 
matters. 

 
AA. “Public Works” shall mean the erection, construction, alteration, repair, 

maintenance or improvement of any public structure, building, road, or other 
public improvement of any kind done under contract or paid in whole or in 
part out of public funds as specified in the California Public Contract Code; 
specifically, Article 40, Sections 20640-20644, and Article 72, Sections 
21050-21051. 

 
AB. “Reverse Auction” shall mean a competitive electronic solicitation process 

for equipment, materials, supplies, and services in which bidders compete 
against each other in real time in an open and interactive web environment. 

 
AC. “Single Source” shall mean a procurement action where there is a 

compelling reason for selection of a preferred brand or vendor: such as 
standardization; time/schedule constraints; technical expertise; follow-on 
work to an existing contract to be procured; etc. A comprehensive written 
justification shall be included in the request. 

 
AD.  “Sole Source” shall mean a procurement action where only one viable 

source exists.  This is usually due to legal restrictions of patent rights, a 
proprietary process, warranty issues, original equipment manufacturer, and 
copyrights. A comprehensive written justification shall be included in the 
request. 

 
AE. “Surplus Personal Property” shall mean items having no further use to the 

Agency; such as scrap, broken, obsolete, abandoned, or unusable 
materials or equipment. 

 



 

ORDINANCE NO 11008.                            Page 5 of 19 

   

AF.  “Trades and Exchanges” shall mean authorized surplus items used for the 
acquisition of materials, supplies, services, leases, and/or equipment. 

 
AG. “Unauthorized Procurements” shall mean work or procurement initiated by 

staff without the prior approval of the Board of Directors (Board), General 
Manager (GM),  Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/ Deputy 
General Manager (DGM), Assistant General Manager (AGM), or the 
Manager of CAP, based upon authorization thresholds identified herein; as 
evidenced by an approved purchase requisition and an executed 
procurement instrument.  Should it be necessary to interpret what is or is 
not an unauthorized procurement, General Counsel shall provide the 
interpretation on behalf of the Board of Directors. 

 
AH. “Uniform Guidance” shall mean Title 2 of the Code of Federal Regulations 

(2 CFR) 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. 
 

AI. “Where possible and practical” shall mean CAP’s discretion to make a 
documented decision in the best interest of the Agency. 

 
2. Procurement Instruments:  All procurement actions, shall be effected by and at the 

discretion of the Board, the GM, the DGM, the Executive Manager of Finance and 
Administration/AGM, the Manager of CAP, or as authorized by one of the 
aforementioned authorized designees, using one of the following respective 
instruments: 
 
A. Petty Cash – For limited amount cash advance or reimbursement; or, 
 
B. Agency Check – A draft drawn on an Agency bank account for the 

procurement of goods and services; or, 
 

C. Blanket Purchase Agreement (BPA) – Simplified acquisition procurement 
method to fill annually anticipated repetitive needs for supplies or services; 
or 

 
D. Contractual Document – (See Section 1.I above); or, 

 
E. Credit/Procurement Card – For procurements under $5,000of $10,000 in 

accordance with Section 3,1,B2, the individual Credit/Procurement Card 
restrictions and as set forth in administrative policy (see Section 3.7 for 
exceptions). Cost efficient, alternative method for purchasing low dollar 
materials, goods, supplies and limited services where alternative payment 
methods are not accepted from vendors in accordance with informal 
competitive solicitation limits for single quote transactions as identified in 
Section 3.1.B.2 

 



 

ORDINANCE NO 11008.                            Page 6 of 19 

   

SECTION 2:  EXPENDITURE APPROVALS AND REQUIREMENTS 
 

1. All purchases, agreements, services, leases, and/or contracts including 
construction contracts, for materials, supplies, equipment, and other personal 
property shall be made in accordance with this Ordinance.       

 
2. Splitting or separating of material, supply, service, lease, and equipment orders or 

projects for the expressedintended purpose of evading the requirements of this 
Ordinance is strictly prohibited.   
A. Splitting is defined as  

1. aA series or more than one purchase request transaction for the same 
project requested separately in order to evade either the solicitation requirements 
or the higher approval thresholds.   

2. Discrete subsequent amendments or change orders that are for separate 
subprojects or disciplines (e.g., structural or electrical design of a larger 
project) under the same contract do not apply to this provision.   

B. Subsequent follow-on requests, at the discretion of the Manager of CAP, may 
require inclusion in the GM Report to the Board or other report to notify the Board.   
Construction contracts may have subsequent change orders in accordance with 
the requirements of the Public Contract Code.  Task Orders under the Master 
Contract Program do not fall under the provision of this requirement. 

 
3. Procurement authorization parameters and limits are as follows: 

 
A. Approval and execution of original procurements as indicated in the 

following table and as delegated below.   
 

Approver Emergency 
Competitively-
Let  

Single or Sole 
Source 

Public Works 
Change Order & 
Amendments 

Non Public 
Works Change 
Order & 
Amendments 

            

Board   >$100K150K >$100K150K >$100K150K >$40K 150K  

GM Unlimited ≤$100K150K ≤$100K150K ≤$100K150K ≤$40K150K 

Exec. Mgr. of 
Fin. & 
Admin.DGM/ 
AGM As delegated ≤$100K150K ≤$100K150K ≤$100K150K ≤$40K150K 

Mgr. of CAP As delegated ≤$100K150K ≤$100K150K ≤$100K150K ≤$40K150K 

 

1.   Board approval is required for competitively-letcompetitively let 
procurements greater than $1050,000, unless the procurement is a 
competitively-let “budgeted procurement” under $2350,000, 
specifically identified as a detailed line item in the adopted budget.   

 



 

ORDINANCE NO 11008.                            Page 7 of 19 

   

2.  Board approval is required for single or sole source procurements 
greater than $1050,000.  

 
3. The GM is authorized to approve and execute competitively-

letcompetitively let procurements less than or equal to $100,000, 
andand single or sole source procurements less than or equal to 
$1050,000, respectively. 

 
4. The GM is authorized to delegate authority to approve and execute 

procurements less than or equal to the limits established for the GM.   
 

5. In the absence of the GM, the DGM or Executive Manager of Finance 
and Administration/ AGM is authorized to approve and execute 
procurements less than or equal to $100,000, and single or sole 
source procurements less than or equal to $1050,000, respectively. 

 
6. The Executive Manager of Finance and Administration/DGM or AGM 

is authorized to delegate that authority to approve and execute 
procurements, less than or equal to that limit which has been 
established for their position.   

 
7. In the absence of the GM, the Executive Manager of Finance and 

Administration/DGM and AGM, the Manager of CAP is authorized to 
approve and execute procurements less than or equal to $100,000, 
and single or sole source procurements less than or equal to 
$1050,000, respectively. 

 
8. All public works procurement/awards shall include the following 

contingency levels: 
 

a. Under $500,000 shall have a 25% contingency added to 
the award authorization. 
 

b. Under $2,000,000, shall have a 15% contingency added 
to the award authorization. 
 

c. Over $2,000,000, shall have a 10% contingency added to 
the award authorization. 

  
B. Change order and amendment authorization parameters and limits are as 

follows: 
 

1. Board approval is required for Aany single change order or 
amendment greater than $40,000. However, forincluding public 
works project change orders, requires Board approval and execution 
is required for requests exceeding $1050,000. 



 

ORDINANCE NO 11008.                            Page 8 of 19 

   

 
2. Board approval is required when the cumulative total of the non-

public works change orders or amendments exceed twice the 
contract value or isand are  in excess of the GM approval limit for 
contracts.   

  
3. The GM is authorized to approve and execute respective change 

orders and amendments less than or equal to $40,000, or less than 
or equal to $1050,000, for public works projects.  The GM may 
delegate this authority up to the limit established for the GM. 

 

C. The Manager of CAP is authorized to execute all approved and budgeted 
procurements made by purchase orders and change orders; as well as 
contracts,  and contract amendments, and task orders up to the Manager’s 
internal approval limit or as otherwise delegated. 

   
D The Manager of CAP is authorized to establish and approve all BPAs, in the 

best interest of the Agency. 
 

E. The Manager of CAP is authorized to request an interpretation for any 
procurement from General Counsel pertaining to this Ordinance.  General 
Counsel’s opinion shall be conclusive. 

 
F. The GM is authorized to terminate any procurement or contractual 

obligation less than or equal to $500,000, in the best interest of the Agency. 
 
SECTION 3:  SOLICITATIONS AND TERM LIMITS 
 

1. Solicitations for best value to the Agency and their parameters and limits (subject 
to other provisions of this section) are as follows: 

 
A. Formal Competitive Solicitations: 

 
1. 1. Shall be required for all Agency procurements estimated to be 

greater than $50,000, oror  for public Public works Works projects,  
as set forth and adjusted by applicable CA Public Contract Code 
(PCC) (i.e., PCC 20642 – Bidding Requirements)(e.g. $35,000 for 
2022).. The use of e-sourcing, the online solicitation system, is 
acceptable for issuance of formal solicitations as well as the receipt 
of proposals or bids (unless specifically stated otherwise within the 
solicitation documents).  Public works construction may be 
advertised in the Green Sheet, on the Agency’s website or through 
the online solicitation system. 

 

2. Shall, at a minimum, be advertised in one general circulation 
newspaper within the Agency’s geographic boundaries and/or 



 

ORDINANCE NO 11008.                            Page 9 of 19 

   

advertised on either the Agency’s website and/or a regional 
purchasing website as determined by the Manager of CAP, and 
include documented outreach toward Disadvantaged and Small 
Business Enterprises whenever there are grant or Federal or State 
funding sources involved. 

 

3. Shall, whenever possible and practical, provide a minimum of 14 
calendar days for response. 

 
4. Shall require the receipt of a minimum of one competitive response; 

or, have been directed to a minimum of five qualified potential 
respondents, when available. 

 
5. Public works bids shall be publicly unsealed, and the respective 

dollar amount(s) announced.  This may be facilitated electronically 
facilitated through the online solicitation system at the discretion of 
the Manager of CAP. 

 
6. Proposals and quotations may be publicly unsealed, and the 

respective dollar amount(s) announced. 
 

7.6. For procurements funded by a Federal or State loan or grant, or a 
State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan, in addition to the grant award’s 
specific terms and conditions, the relevant Federal Uniform 
Guidance or the 2 CFR 200 requirements shall be followed, no award 
shall be permitted to any vendor for any contract or sub-contract at 
any tier level for a vendor which is debarred or suspended or is 
otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal 
assistance programs under Executive Order 12549, “Debarment and 
Suspension” or debarred by the California Division of Labor 
Standards Enforcement. 

 
8.7. Award details shall be made available following approval of the 

award; either on the Agency’s website, the e-sourcing website, or 
delivered upon specific request. 

 
9.8. The formal competitive solicitation process may be waived at the 

discretion of the GM or a designated representative, when there is a 
compelling reason (e.g., public safety, prevent loss of life, imminent 
danger, emergency procurement or other valid reason).  The GM 
shall document the reason and inform the Board at the next regularly-
scheduledregularly scheduled meeting.  

 

B. Informal Competitive Solicitations: 
 



 

ORDINANCE NO 11008.                            Page 10 of 19 

   

1. For procurements estimated to be greater than $10,000 and less 
than or equal to $50,000, solicitations shall be posted on the 
electronic solicitation system or sent and documented via email to 
prospective vendors requiring a minimum of two competitive written 
or electronic responses in cooperation with CAP, where possible and 
practical. Where possible and practical, solicitations shall be sent to 
Disadvantaged and Small Business Enterprises whenever grant or 
Federal or State funding sources are being utilized. Refer to Section 
E. Pre-qualification process. 
 

2. Procurements estimated to be greaterless than than $10,000 3, 500 
and less than or equal to $10,000, shall be either posted on the 
electronic solicitation system or sent and documented via email to a 
minimum of two prospective vendors, and where possible and 
practical shall be sent to Disadvantaged and Small Business 
Enterprises whenever grant or Federal and State funding sources 
are being utilized. Procurements estimated to be greater than a 
$10,000 single transaction limit shall require a minimum of one 
quote.shall be subject to one quote. 

 
3. For procurements associated with federal grant dollars, the less than 

or equal to $10,000 3,500, in accordance with the micro-purchase 
threshold Code of Federal Regulations (CFR 200.67) shall be 
followed. , one written quote is sufficient.   

 
4. For procurement of on-site services regardless of procurement 

value, solicitations shall be conducted in cooperation with CAP to 
address relevant terms and conditions related to applicable Federal 
and State compliance requirements, prevailing wage, risk mitigation, 
insurance and bonding requirements, unless designated as an 
emergency.  

 
C. Requests for Information: 

 
In order to facilitate the budgetary and planning processes, Agency staff 
other than CAP may request informal pricing and related information for the 
express purpose of obtaining estimates for services, materials, equipment 
and supplies, identify availability of materials and supplies and identify lead-
times, as provided for by policy.  The requestor shall declare that the 
request is for “budgetary and informational purposes only” and is not to be 
construed as an offer or commitment to procure any product or service.  
Requests for Information shall not be used in lieu of the informal and formal 
solicitation processes provided for herein.  Exceptions shall be at the sole 
discretion of the Manager of CAP, Executive Manager of Finance and 
Administration/AGM, DGM or GM. 
 



 

ORDINANCE NO 11008.                            Page 11 of 19 

   

D.  Reverse Auctions: 
 

1.  Reverse auctions may be utilized for the acquisition of equipment, 
 materials, supplies, and services when it is advantageous to do so 
 (i.e., by materially-reducing the cost of goods, while increasing 
 the efficiency of the acquisition function through effective use of 
 technology).  

 
2.  Reverse auctions may be hosted by a third-party vendor under 

 contract with the Agency.  
 

3.  Bidders shall be required to register and pre-qualify prior to the 
 reverse auction date and time and agree to any terms and 
 conditions specified.  

 
4. Reverse auctions shall not be used for public works projects. 

 
5. At the discretion of the Manager of CAP, reverse auctions may 
 be conducted in lieu of the formal or informal competitive 
 solicitation processes.          

 
 
 

E. Pre-qualification Process: 
 

1. A pre-qualification process to identify qualified construction 
contractors may be used for public works projects.  For procurements 
funded by a Federal or State loan or grant, or an SRF loan, in addition 
to the grant award’s specific terms and conditions, the relevant 
Federal Uniform Guidance or the 2 CFR 200 requirements shall be 
followed. 
 

2. The pre-qualification process will include a Request for Qualification 
to establish a list of contractors that may be used for projects valued 
less than $2,000,000. The pre-qualification process will include 
outreach to the Disadvantaged and Small Business community. 
 

3. The list of contractors will be valid for a period of up to five years. 
 

4. For public works projects estimated to be valued at or greater than 
$2,000,000, a Request for Qualification process will be announced 
for each individual project, prior to the release of the solicitation. 

 
5. Should the project be funded by a State or Federal loan or grant or 

SRF loan, the grant or loan requirement language shall be included 
in the Request for Qualification documents.  No potential bidder shall 



 

ORDINANCE NO 11008.                            Page 12 of 19 

   

be restricted from the qualification process during the solicitation 
period. 
 

6. The award of a public works contract using the pre-qualification 
process shall be made to the lowest-priced, pre-qualified bidder.  

 
7. Use of Master or Pre-qualified Contractor lists may be utilized. The 

lists shall be current, as defined by the contract and/or Pre-
qualification Program, include enough qualified sources to ensure 
competition and must not preclude potential bidders from qualifying 
during the pre-qualification solicitation period.  Grant funded project 
requirements shall be reviewed with the Agency’s Manager of Grants 
by the GM’s designee prior to the pre-qualification process to ensure 
solicitation requirements are being followed.  No potential bidders 
shall be restricted from the qualification process during the 
solicitation period.   
 

2. Multi-year procurement terms and extension limits are as follows: 
 
A. The term for initial procurements may not exceed five years, inclusive of 

option years (e.g. three year contract with two one year options). 
 
B. The aggregate term of all extensions for initial procurements may not 

exceed two years, as determined by the GM. Ffor a maximum allowable 
term of seven years.  

 
C. Exceptions to the term limits, as determined by the GM, shall be compelling, 

in the best interest of the Agency, and documented accordinglyby memo or 
email.   

 
3. Negotiated procurement parameters and term limits (subject to other provisions of 

this Ordinance) are as follows: 
 
A. Negotiated procurements shall be authorized in writing by the respective 

Department Unit Manager, and approved by the Manager of CAP for 
documented circumstances where there exists a single or sole source 
supplier, or unusual time or other constraint (e.g., power and energy, 
emergency communications, insurance carrier, specialized materials, 
services or equipment, information technology equipment, limited-time 
discount opportunities, best- value, etc.). 

 
B. Negotiated procurements shall not require any formal or informal 

solicitation.  However, for single or sole source negotiated procurements 
exceeding $100150,000, Board approval is required.   

 



 

ORDINANCE NO 11008.                            Page 13 of 19 

   

C. The aggregate term, including all extensions thereof, of any negotiated 
procurement may not exceed seven years.The aggregate term of all 
extensions for negotiated procurements may not exceed a maximum 
allowable term of seven years. 
 

D. Exceptions to the term limits shall be compelling, in the best interest of the 
Agency, and documented accordingly in the GM Report to the Board.   

 
4. Cooperative and “piggyback” procurement parameters and limits (subject to other 

provisions of this Ordinance) are as follows: 
 
A. Single-occurrence cCooperative and “piggyback” procurements shall not 

require formal solicitations.  However, procurements exceeding $1050,000 
that result from single or sole source cooperative or “piggyback” contracts 
require Board approval.  Procurements exceeding $1050,000 that result 
from competitively-let cooperative and “piggyback” contracts also require 
Board approval.   

 
B. The aggregate term, including all extensions, of any cooperative or 

piggyback procurement, may not exceed seven years and/or the terms of 
the cooperative or piggyback contract or subsequent extensions. 

 
C. Exceptions to the term limits, as determined by the Manager of CAP, shall 

be compelling, in the best interest of the Agency, and documented 
accordingly.   

 
5.  Government procurement parameters and limits (subject to other provisions of this 

section) are as follows: 
 
A. Materials, supplies, services, leases, and equipment may be procured from 

other government agencies when doing so would be in the best interest of 
the Agency, as determined by the GM.  

 
B. When government agency procurement is greater than $150,000, formal 

and competitive bids, proposals, or quotations may be solicited from open 
market sources, as determined by the GM. 

 
C. Professional services may be procured from other government agencies 

when doing so would be in the best interest of the Agency, as determined 
by the GM.  

 
6. Petty cash procurement parameters and limits are as follows: 

 
A. A fund of sufficient amount shall be established by Resolution of the Board, 

to support petty cash disbursements for authorized advances and 
reimbursements.   



 

ORDINANCE NO 11008.                            Page 14 of 19 

   

 
7.   Procurement Card requirements and limits are as follows: 

 
A. Procurement Cards may be used for transactions to acquire materials, 

supplies, equipment and limited services (e.g., online purchases, with 
businesses that will not accept purchase orders, etc.)(e.g. Online purchases 
or where alternative payment methods are not accepted) less than or equal 
to $510,000, unless otherwise authorized by the Manager of CAP, 
Executive Manager of Finance and Administration/AGM, or GM.the amount 
authorized for transactions of a single quote as identified in Section 3.1.B.2 
unless otherwise authorized by the GM, DGM, AGM or Manager of CAP.  

 
. 

 

8. The Board delegates the authority to the GM or his/her designee for the rejection 
of all offers, bids, proposals, or quotes.. 

 
A.  
  

B. A. The GM is authorized to delegate authority to reject any and all bids, proposals, 
and quotationsquotes. 

 
 9. Emergency procurements of materials, supplies, services, rentals, leases, 

equipment, and public works services may be affected, notwithstanding respective 
provisions of this Ordinance. 
 
A. The GM is authorized to approve and execute emergency procurements, 

for any amount. 
 
B. The GM is authorized to delegate authority to approve and execute 

emergency procurements up to any amount. 
 
C. The GM or designee shall report emergency procurements, including 

details of the circumstances, respective dollar amounts expended, and 
cause of the emergency at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting.  

 
SECTION 4:  TRADES AND EXCHANGES 
 
1. Acquisition of materials, supplies, services, leases, and equipment may be made 

by trade or exchange. 
 
2. Only authorized surplus items may be used for trade and exchange acquisitions. 
 
3. Acquisition items must be of same or similar-type to respective surplus items. 
 



ORDINANCE NO 11008.   Page 15 of 19 

4. Board approval is required for trade and exchange acquisitions with a current
market value greater than $100,000.

5. The GM is authorized to approve trade and exchange acquisitions with a current
market value less than or equal to $100,000.

6. The GM is authorized to delegate authority to approve trade and exchange
acquisitions less than or equal to the limit established for the GM.

SECTION 5:  REAL PROPERTY 

1. Board approval and authority to execute contractual documents is required for the
sale, procurement, trade, exchange, surplus or otherwise acquisition of any and
all real property with a value greater than $100,000. The Board may delegate this
authority when it is in the best interest of the Agency.

2. The GM is authorized to execute contractual documents, including sale, purchase
agreements and escrow instruments, for the authorized sale, procurement, trade,
exchange, or otherwise acquisition, of real property with a value less than or equal
to $100,000.

3. The GM is authorized to delegate authority to execute contractual documents,
including purchase agreements and escrow instruments, for authorized sale,
procurement, trade, exchange, or otherwise acquisition, of real property less than
or equal to the limit established for the GM.

SECTION 6:  DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS PROPERTY/EQUIPMENT 

1. Board approval is required for the disposal of single-item surplus personal property
or equipment with a current market value greater than $100,000.

2. Board approval is required for the disposal of any multiple-items (lot) of surplus
personal property or equipment with a current market value greater than $200,000.

3. Professional or contract services may be used for the disposal of surplus items,
and a formal solicitation shall not be required for said services.  Fees for said
services shall be paid from respective surplus disposal proceeds.

4. Any surplus item(s) may be:

A. Sold for cash.

B. Used for trade or exchange.

C. C     Sold for a nominal sum to a non-profit charitable organization, school, 
or other government agency. 



 

ORDINANCE NO 11008.                            Page 16 of 19 

   

5. Prior to the disposal of any State or Federal loan or grant or SRF-loan funded 
surplus item, approval must be received from the funding agency. 

 
6. Board approval is required to declare any and all real property as surplus and/or 

to sell any and all surplus real property, as provided for under California law (i.e., 
Government Code Section 54221 et. Seq.). 

 
7. Board approval is required to authorize the GM to negotiate any and all sale prices 

and terms for the sale of surplus real property. 
 

8. All net proceeds received from surplus activities shall be deposited in the 
appropriate Agency fund reserves.   
 

SECTION 7:  POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 
The GM is authorized to establish, develop, and/or revise any and all Agency policies and 
procedures necessary to implement and administer the provisions of this Ordinance. 
 
SECTION 8:  PROHIBITION OF UNAUTHORIZED PROCUREMENT COMMITMENTS 

AND REQUIREMENTS FOR PROCUREMENT FUNDING 
 

1. No work or services, except in emergency situations, shall be authorized or 
accepted until an appropriate and approved procurement instrument has been fully 
secured or executed, as required pursuant to this Ordinance.  If work or services 
are procured in violation of this provision, and the value of the procurement is 
$10,000 or less, then the employee securing the unauthorized procurement shall 
obtain the written approval of the GM, DGM, AGM and/or the Manager of CAP to 
secure the purchase requisition documents necessary to generate the appropriate 
purchase order or contract for payment.  Unauthorized procurements with a value 
in excess of $10,000 shall require approval from the Board.  Public works field 
change orders do not fall under the provision of this section.  A violation of this 
provision shall be cause for disciplinary action up to and including termination of 
the violator.  The Manager of CAP shall retain the discretion to refer any violation 
of this provision to the Internal Audit Department for investigation. 

 
2. No procurement instrument, except in emergency situations, shall be used which 

commits Agency funds or other financial obligations thereof, unless and until such 
unencumbered funding has been identified, authorized, and appropriated for said 
procurement.  

 
SECTION 9:  DEPARTMENT COOPERATION 
 
All Agency employees, agents, volunteers, contractors, sub-contractors, consultants, etc.  
shall comply with the provisions of this Ordinance to ensure the responsible and prudent 
expenditure of public funds, and to maintain the preservation of the public trust.  
 



 

ORDINANCE NO 11008.                            Page 17 of 19 

   

 
 
SECTION 10:  EXCEPTION TO THIS ORDINANCE 
 
The Board may authorize the GM to effect procurements or other respective activities free 
of this Ordinance when the Board has determined that such would be in the best interest 
of the Agency, and when such is not in conflict with applicable State or Federal law(s). 
 
SECTION 11:  VOIDABLE 
 
The Board may void any and all transactions not consistent with the provisions of this 
Ordinance.  
 
SECTION 12:  SEVERABILITY 
 
If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance shall, for any 
reason, be declared unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such adjudication shall in no 
manner affect any other section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this 
Ordinance, or portions thereof.  The Board hereby declares that they would have 
approved this Ordinance, and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, and phrase 
hereof, irrespective of any portion thereof which may be declared invalid or 
unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 13:  REPEAL AND REPLACE ORDINANCE 108 
 

Ordinance No. 101 108 is hereby repealed in its entirety.  All portions of other respective 
Ordinances, Resolutions, and/or motions related thereto and in conflict with the provisions 
of this Ordinance, are hereby rescinded and made of no further effect. 
 
SECTION 14:  EFFECTIVE DATE AND EXECUTION 
 
This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board, and execution 
of said Ordinance by the President and Secretary/Treasurer thereof. 
 
 
ADOPTED this 16th21st day of OctoberSeptember, 201922 

 
 

________________________________ 
Paul Hofer Steven J. Elie 
President of Inland Empire Utilities  
Agency*, and of the Board of Directors 
thereof 

 
  



ORDINANCE NO 11008.   Page 18 of 19 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 
Marco Tule Kati Parker 
Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire  
Utilities Agency*, and of the Board of  
Directors thereof 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

___________________________________ 

General Counsel  
for the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* 

*A Municipal Water District



ORDINANCE NO 11008.   Page 19 of 19 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ) 

I, Marco TuleKati Parker, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing revised Ordinance being No. 110108, was adopted 
at a regular meeting on October 16, 2019September 21, 2022, of said Agency by the 
following vote: 

AYES:  Elie, Hall, Parker, Camacho, Hofer 

NOES: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

ABSENT: None 

____________________________________________ 

Marco TuleKati Parker 
Secretary/Treasurer 

(SEAL) 

* A Municipal Water District



Adoption of Agency
Procurement Ordinance No. 110

Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts & Procurement

September 2022



• Procurement Ordinance Purpose
—Establish and sets forth the policies governing Agency authority and dollar limits for best value 

procurements and procurement-related activities.
—Ensure compliance with:

• California Water Codes
• Government Codes
• Federal and California Contract Codes
• Labor Codes
• California Commercial Code

• History of Changes
—Ordinance 108 approved by the Board in October 2019
—4 approved updates by the Board since 2012
—Benchmarked against regional water agencies
—Collaboratively updated with all departments within the Agency

2

Ordinance Purpose and History



• Why Update the Ordinance?
— Increase process efficiencies
—Compliance requirements and consistency with Public Contract Code
—Language updates and clarifications
—Organizational and Title changes
—Keep up with inflationary trends

• Key Changes
— Increase requirement for Board Action/Approval to $150,000
— Increase specific, competitively-let, detailed “Budget” approved line items to $350,000
— Increase single quote requirement and Purchasing Card single transaction threshold to 

$10,000
—Reduce formal solicitation for Public Works consistent with Public Contract Code requirements

3

Proposed Revision Highlights



• Hold a Public Hearing to receive comments prior to the adoption of Ordinance No. 110, 
establishing and setting forth the policies governing Agency authority and dollar limits for 
procurement and procurement-related activities. 

• After closing the Public Hearing, adopt Ordinance No. 110.

4

Recommendation

These changes in the ordinance are consistent with the Agency’s Business Goals under Fiscal Responsibility and Business 
Practices, as they support the Agency and internal customers in the completion of their tasks and projects through sound 

fiscal spending and efficient processing.



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2C 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

September 21, 2022

Collection System Condition Assessment and Optimization Project Fiscal Year
2022/23 Project Budget Augmentation

In 2020, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) with CDM Smith initiated the Collection
System Condition Assessment and Optimization Project. The goal of the project is to enhance
IEUA's planning and maintenance of the collection assets within the regional and brine sewer
systems by gathering condition assessment data on several critical sewer assets and develop a
comprehensive sewer system maintenance optimization program. The project is scheduled to be
completed by December 2022. On July 20, 2022, the Board of Directors approved a total
project budget augmentation for Project EN19024 from $3,590,419 to $3,919,419 in the RO
Fund and for Project No. EN19028, from $915,000 to $1,256,000 in the NC Fund to complete
the condition assessment scope with CDM Smith with an amendment to perform additional
cleaning and bypassing efforts on two remaining siphons. With the Board approved augmented
budget for each project, staff is recommending a Fiscal Year (FY) 2022/23 budget augmentation
for EN19024 and EN19028 to complete the project as scheduled. The adjustment would adjust
the FY 2022/23 budget for EN19024 from $329,878 to $380,115 ($50,237 increase) and
EN19028 from $70,000 to $463,398 ($393,398 increase). These adjustments would allow
projected spending to align with the augmented total project budget.

1. Approve a FY 2022/23 project budget augmentation for the Regional System Asset
Management Project, No. EN19024, in the amount of $50,237, from $329,878 to $380,115 in
the Regional Operations and Maintenance (10800) Fund;

2. Approve a FY 2022/23 project budget augmentation for the NRW Manhole and Pipeline
Project, No. EN19028, in the amount of $393,398, from $70,000 to $463,398 in the
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (10500) Fund; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to approve the budget augmentation.

$ 443,635

EN19024/Regional System Asset Management
EN19028/NRW Manhole and Pipeline

If approved, the FY 2022/23 project budget for Project EN19024 will increase from $329,878 to
$380,115 in the RO Fund and for Project No. EN19028, the FY 2022/23 project budget will
increase from $70,000 to $463,398 in the NC Fund. These changes will not increase the total
project budget for each project.

1000 10800 501000 127100 EN19024/EN19028

09/14/22
09/14/22

Engineering, Operations & Water Resources
Finance & Administration

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

N Y

10500 160000 1271001000

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Collection System Condition Assessment and Optimization Project is consistent with the 
IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management, specifically the Asset Management and 
Water Quality objectives, that IEUA will ensure that systems are well maintained, upgraded to 
meet evolving requirements, sustainably managed, and accommodate changes in regional 
water use to protect public health, the environment, and meet anticipated regulatory 
requirements.

On July 20th, 2022 IEUA's Board of Directors approved an amendment to CDM Smith’s
contract for a not-to-exceed amount of $659,325
On September 16, 2020, IEUA's Board of Directors approved the service contract with CDM
Smith for a not-to-exceed amount of $2,910,909 for the Condition Assessment and Optimization
of the Collection System, Project Nos. EN19024 & EN19028.

CEQA exempts a variety of projects from compliance with the statute. This project qualifies for
a Statutory Exemption as defined in Section 15262 of the State CEQA Guidelines. When the
project will be implemented, it will be subject to future environmental evaluation.

Attachment 1- PowerPoint 

Statutory Exemption

22157



 

 

Attachment 1 



Collection System Condition Assessment 
and Optimization Project FY 2022/23 Budget 

Augmentation 
Project No. EN19024 and EN19028

Ryan Ward, E.I.T.
Associate Engineer

September 2022



Project Overview/Location

2

Collection Sewer 
System

Brine Sewer 
System

Regional Sewer 
System

Collection Sewer System
• Two independent sewer systems
• Regional Sewer System
• Brine Sewer System

City BSS – Siphons RSS – Siphons

Rancho Cucamonga 4 -

Ontario 5 10

Fontana 3 4

Chino 1 14

Chino Hills - -

Claremont - -

Total Assets 13 28

Total Length of Assets 4,745 feet 9,601 feet
Brine Sewer System (BSS)
Regional Sewer System (RSS)



Project Goals/Objectives

3

• Goals
– Enhance asset data
– Develop risk management framework
– Support asset management best 

practices
• Objectives

– Conduct assessment, inspection and 
cleaning

– Develop maintenance optimization plan

Coordination
Development of Condition 
Assessment Implementation 
Plan

Implementation
Condition Assessments, 
Inspections, and Cleaning

Evaluation
Available Data and 
Information

Optimization
Collection System Enhanced 
Management Program

Path to Meeting Goals & Objectives

Recent Effort: 
Discovery of 

Potential Sewer 
Failure 4-inch hole 

in sewer line 



Project Budget and Schedule

4

Description Cost
Asset Management/Inspection Support (actuals/projected) $1,463,685 

Asset Management $471,687
Inspection Support $991,998

Other Engineering Consulting Support (actuals/projected) $75,000 
Engineering Consultant (GHD Contract)   $75,000 

CDM Smith's Service Contract (actuals/projected) $3,626,734
CDM Smith’s Service Contract $3,626,734

Total Project Budget: $5,175,419 
Total EN19024’s Budget for RSS Assets (RO Fund) $3,919,419
Total EN19028’s Budget for BSS Assets (NC Fund) $1,256,000

Current FY22/23 Budget for EN19024 $329,878
Current FY22/23 Budget for EN19028 $70,000
Requested FY22/23 Budget Augmentation to EN19024 (this action) + $50,237
Requested FY22/23 Budget Augmentation to EN19028 (this action) + $393,398
Adjusted FY22/23 Budget for EN19024: $380,115
Adjusted FY22/23 Budget for EN19028: $463,398

Contract Milestone Date
Complete Condition Assessment Sept. 2022

Complete Planning/Optimization Dec. 2022



Recommendation

5

This project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management, specifically the Asset Management 
objective that IEUA will ensure the Collection's System is well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements, 

sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use to protect public health, the environment, and 
meet anticipated regulatory requirements.

• Approve a FY 2022/23 project budget augmentation for the Regional System 
Asset Management Project, No. EN19024, in the amount of $50,237, from 
$329,878 to $380,115 in the Regional Operations and Maintenance (10800) 
Fund; 

• Approve a FY 2022/23 project budget augmentation for the NRW Manhole 
and Pipeline Project, No. EN19028, in the amount of $393,398, from 
$70,000 to $463,398 in the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (10500) Fund; and

• Authorize the General Manager to approve the budget augmentation.



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2D 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

September 21, 2022

RMPU Project - Budget Increase, Agreement Amendment, and Construction Change
Order Approval

In May 2017, Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM) and Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)
executed a cost sharing agreement, Task Order No. 9, under the Recharge Master Plan Update
(RMPU) to implement the groundwater recharge improvements within the Chino Basin at
Wineville, Jurupa, and RP-3 basins. These improvements will enhance the groundwater basin by
adding approximately 2,921 acre-feet per year (AFY) of stormwater and 2,905 AFY of recycled
water for basin recharge. On June 16, 2021, the Board of Directors awarded the construction
contract under Project No. RW15003.06 to MNR Construction, Inc. in the amount of
$15,480,880 for the construction at Wineville and Jurupa basins and force main construction
within Ontario and Fontana. Currently, additional funds are needed to address higher
construction cost due to changes in the site conditions, delays to the schedule, and scope changes
to the project. At the August 25th Board meetings at CBWM, the Board agreed to increase the
project's budget through the approval of the amended Task Order No. 9. The following is staff's
recommendation (1) increase the total project budget under RW15003.06 by $3.26 M to address
higher construction costs, (2) finalize the execution of the amended CBWM/IEUA Task Order
No. 9, and (3) execute a change order in a not-to-exceed amount of $3.16 M with the Contractor,
MNR to resolve utility conflicts with buried utilities and to extend the schedule.

1. Approve the total project budget augmentation for RW15003.00 in Fiscal Year 2022/23 from
$24,004,424 to $27,260,512;
2. Approve the second amendment to IEUA and CBWM’s Cost Sharing Agreement, Task Order
No.9, for the project under RW15003.06;
3. Approve the construction change order with MNR Construction, Inc. for Project No.
RW15003.06 at a not-to-exceed amount of $3,161,995 which increases the contract from
$15,669,068.27 to $18,831,063.27 (20% increase); and
4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts, subject to non-substantive changes.

$ 3,256,088

RW15003.06/Wineville, Jurupa, Force Main

The budget increase will only impact fiscal year spending; however, the cost is offset with
nearly $9.7 M in state and federal grants. The remaining cost is funded by available Clean Water
State Revolving Funds which will be an added debt service to CBWM after one year from
construction completion. CBWM pays 100% of the cost under RW15003.06.

1000 10300 126100 4235000 RW15003

09/14/22
09/14/22

Engineering, Operations & Water Resources
Finance & Administration

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

N Y

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The projects under the 2013 RMPU which include the Wineville, Jurupa and Force Main are
consistent with the IEUA's Business Goal of Water Reliability, specifically the Groundwater
Recharge objective that IEUA will maximize groundwater recharge projects in the region
through strategic, cost-effective partnerships, and development.

On July 20, 2022, the Board of Directors ratified the change order with MNR Construction, Inc.
in the amount of $188,188.27.

On June 16, 2021, the Board of Directors awarded the construction contract for the Project No.
RW15003.06 to MNR Construction, Inc. in the amount of $15,480,880.

The RMPU Project was under a comprehensive Program Environmental Impact Report which
the Board adopted as complete on March 15, 2017. Within this report specific mitigation
measures are a part of the Project that will be implemented under the attached Mitigation
Measures and Reporting Program (MMRP).

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint Presentation
Attachment 2 - Second amendment to IEUA and CBWM’s Cost Sharing Agreement, Task Order
No.9
Attachment 3 - Change Order with MNR Construction, Inc. which is a not-to-exceed amount of
$3,161,995.

Program Environmental Impact Report (Finding of Consistency)

22194



 

 

Attachment 1 



Recharge Master Plan Update Project
Wineville/Jurupa/Force Main Construction 

Project No. RW15003.06
AUGMENT TOTAL BUDGET – AMEND COST SHARING AGREEMENT – CHANGE ORDER APPROVALS

Joel Ignacio, PE
Project Manager

September 14, 2022



2

Overall RMPU Project Update

Basin Projects Additional Recharge Goal
Stormwater Recycled Water

San Sevaine Basin 642 4,100
Lower Day Basin 993 -
Victoria Basin 75 120
Montclair Basins 96 -

Wineville, Jurupa, RP3 Basins 2,921 2,905

Total: 4,727 7,125



3

RW15003.06 Background/Scope

Installation of a 
stormwater force main 
system (pump station)

New Recharge Facility 

Increase stormwater diversion

Added recharge basin

Project Benefit:
• Increase stormwater recharge to 2,921 acre-feet per year
• Increased recycled water 2,905 acre-feet per year (with RP-3)



4

Construction Status
CONSTRUCTION WINEVILLE/JURUPA/FORCE MAIN

CONTRACT AMOUNT
MNR’s Original Contract Total $   15,480,880 

Project’s Original Contingency $     1,548,088 

Construction Progress 49%

Contractor Invoiced 49%

SCHEDULE DATE
Completion Date based on Baseline Schedule: 5/12/2023

Schedule Elapsed (on Approved Baseline Schedule): 59%



5

Increasing Construction Cost
• Unforeseen Field Conditions

— Conflicts with buried utilities

• Schedule Delays

— Permit delays at start of construction

— Supply/demand issues on change conditions

— Delaying completion to mid to late 2023

• Needed Scope Changes

— Added manhole access

— Fencing

— Utility changes

— Rubber Dam design changes

• Others

— Additional Contingencies

• Impacts 

— Requesting a $4.8 million contingency fund to address increasing cost

— Current Contingency: $1.5 million

Changed site conditions, 
56%

Needed Scope Changes, 6%

Schedule Delays, 21%

Other, 17%

Percent Breakdown 
Projected $4.8 M Contingency Fund 

$800 K

$1.0 M

$300 K

$2.7 M



6

Change Order Request
• Resolving Utility Conflicts 

— Identified 89 buried utilities (200% more) along 
Jurupa Street/Road (Cities of Fontana and 
Ontario) 

— Revised 11 sheets of the construction plans
— Changing alignment for nearly 90% of the 2.1 

miles of new pipe
— Change Order cost: $2,411,995

• Extending Contract Schedule
— Permit delays at start of construction
— Availability of pipes delayed
— Delaying completion to mid to late 2023
— Additional overhead cost to manage extended 

schedule
— Change Order cost: $750,000

• Change Order cost of $3,161,995
— 20% Change Order Ratio

Revised Construction Plan (Sheet 78C-21)

Initial Construction Plan (Sheet 78C-21)

Additional 
utilities/relocate new 

deeper
6



7

Impact to Project Budget (RW15003.06)

Description (Wineville/Jurupa/Force Main)
RW15003.06

Budget
(A)

Cost to Date
(B)

Remaining
(A-B)

Revised Item
(D)

Impact
(D-A)

Design Services $1,960,940 $1,960,940 $0 
Preliminary Design Contract (actual cost) $269,300 $269,300 $0 
Design Contract (actual cost) $1,500,000 $1,500,000 $0 
Environmental/Permits/Bid/Admin (actual costs) $191,640 $191,640 $0 
Construction Services $1,231,044 $494,035 $737,009 
Design Consultant Construction Services $397,977 $201,907 $196,070 
IEUA Construction Services $833,067 $292,128 $540,939 
Construction $17,028,968 $7,527,594 $11,939,667 
Construction Contract (MNR Construction) $15,480,880 $7,339,405 $10,391,579 
Contingency - Change Orders $1,548,088 $188,188 $1,359,900 $4,804,176 ($3,256,088)

Total: $20,220,952 $9,982,569 $12,676,675 $4,804,176 ($3,256,088)

Augment project budget to increase project contingency funds from $1.55 M to $4.80 M ($3.26 M increase)



8

Project Budget & Schedule

Change Order Ratio:  20%
Contingency Remaining: 30%

Project Milestone Date
Construction
Contract Award Jun 2021
Project Completion May 2023

Description Cost
Design Services $1,960,940 
Preliminary Design Contract (actual cost) $269,300 
Design Contract (actual cost) $1,500,000 
Environmental/Permits/Bid/Admin (actual costs) $191,640 

Construction Services $1,231,044 
Design Consultant Construction Services (actual) $397,977 
IEUA Construction Services (projected) $833,067 

Construction $20,285,056 
Construction Contract (MNR Construction) $15,480,880 
Executed Change Orders $188,188 
Change Orders (this action) $3,161,995 
Remaining Adjusted Contingency $1,453,993 

Augmented Total Project Cost for RW15003.06 (sub-project): $23,477,040 
Augmented Total Project Cost for RW15003.00 (parent project): $27,260,512 
Current Budget for RW15003.00 (parent project): $24,004,424 
Increasing Budget for Parent Project RW15003.00 (this action): $3,256,088 

The Project is funded with $10.8 M grants and the remaining cost is financing with CWSRF



Phase Start Finish Projected Cost

Project Development 7/1/2014 12/17/2014 $14,600 

Pre-Design 12/18/2014 11/16/2016 $407,900 

Environmental Impact 12/18/2014 4/20/2016 $179,500 

Permits 12/18/2014 1/8/2018 $52,400 

Design 6/22/2017 12/31/2020 $1,372,500 

Bid and Award 1/1/2021 6/15/2021 $15,000

Construction 6/22/2021 12/31/2023 $23,254,440 

Total $25,296,340 

Available Grants

Stormwater 
Distribution 

System/Wineville 
Basin/Jurupa 

Basin

RP-3 Basin Total

State Water Resources Control 
Board - Storm Water Grant 
Program

$8,994,167 $809,214 $9,803,381 

United States Department of 
Interior Bureau of Reclamation -
Drought Resiliency

- $290,000 $290,000 

United States Department of 
Interior Bureau of Reclamation -
Secure Water Act

$740,000 - $740,000

Total $9,734,167 $1,099,214 $10,833,381

9

Amendment to Cost Sharing Agreement

CBWM/IEUA/Grant

Stormwater 
Distribution 

System/Wineville 
Basin/Jurupa 

Basin

RP-3 Basin Total

Watermaster $13,742,873 $360,043 $14,102,916
IEUA - $360,043 $360,043
Grants $9,734,167 $1,099,214 $10,833,381

Total $23,477,040 $1,819,300 $25,296,340

Total Project Budget Breakdown Specific RW15003.06/.05 Total Available Grants Specific to RW15003.06/.05

Revised Cost Share Breakdown Specific to RW15003.06/.05 Chino Basin Watermaster’s Actions:

Aug. 11 - All three Watermaster Pools unanimously agreed 
to have the Advisory Committee consider the amendment

Aug. 18 – The Advisory unanimously agreed to recommend 
the amendment for Board approval

Aug. 25 – CBWM Board to finalize approval and 
authorization of amendment to augment budget



10

Recommendation

The RMPU Project is consistent with the IEUA’s Business Goal of Water Reliability specifically the Groundwater 
Recharge objective that IEUA will maximize groundwater recharge projects in the region through strategic, cost-effective 

partnerships, and development.

• Approve the total project budget augmentation for RW15003.00 in Fiscal Year 2022/23
from $24,004,424 to $27,260,512;

• Approve second amendment to IEUA and CBWM’s Cost Sharing Agreement, Task Order
No.9, for Project No. RW15003.06;

• Approve the construction change order with MNR Construction, Inc. for Project No.
RW15003.06 at a not-to-exceed amount of $3,161,995 which increases the contract from
$15,669,068.27 to $18,831,063.27 (approximately a 20% increase); and

• Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts, subject to non-substantive
changes.



Finance and Administration Committee 

3A 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

September 21, 2022

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Updates, and
Budget Transfers

The budget variance report presents the Agency's financial performance through the fourth
quarter ended June 30, 2022 and various analyses are provided in the attachments.

The Agency's total revenues and other funding sources were $305.8 million, or 103.5 percent of
the fiscal year to date amended budget of $295.5 million.

The Agency's total expenses and other uses of funds were $323.8 million, or 69.0 percent of the
fiscal year to date amended budget of $469.5 million. Lower than budgeted administrative and
operating expenses and timing of capital project execution account for the favorable variance.

The net change of the unaudited total revenues and other funding sources over the total expenses
and other uses of funds for the quarter ended June 30, 2022 is an estimated decrease of $18.0
million.

The Fiscal Year (FY) 2021/22 fourth quarter budget variance, performance goal updates, and
budget transfers is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

The net change of the total revenues and other funding sources over total expenses and other
uses of funds is a decrease of $18.0 million for the quarter ended June 30, 2022.

09/14/22Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The quarterly budget variance report is consistent with the Agency's business goal of fiscal
responsibility to demonstrate the Agency has appropriately funded operational, maintenance,
and capital costs.

On June 15, 2022 the Board of Directors received the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Third Quarter Budget
Variance, Performance Goal Updates, and Budget Transfers.

Attachment 1 - Background
Exhibit A - Q4 Budget Variance Summary and Detail Report
Exhibit B - Business Goals Status Updates by Department
Exhibit C-1 - Summary of Annual Budget Transfers through the Fourth Quarter
Exhibit C-2 - Summary of the GM Contingency Account Activity
Exhibit D - Project Budget Transfers for Capital and Non-Capital Projects

Attachment 2 - Power Point

Not Applicable

22214



User Charges

Recycled Water Sales 

MWD Water Sales 

Connection Fees

Property Taxes 



Grants & Loans

Cost Reimbursements 

Employment – 

Office and Administration –



Professional Fees & Services – 

O&M (Non-capital) and Reimbursable Projects

Operating Fees

MWD Water Purchases 

Utilities 

Capital Projects – 

Financial Expenses - 



                   +/- difference due to rounding 

Intra-fund O&M 



General Manager (GM) Contingency Account

Inter-fund Capital and O&M project



OPERATING REVENUES

NON-OPERATING REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

ADMINISTRATIVE and OPERATING EXPENSES

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2021/22



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2021/22

and OPERATING EXPENSES

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES

Totals may not add up due to rounding



I.  Actual vs. Budget Summary:

Quarter Ended June 30, 2022

 % of the Year       
Elapsed:100% 

 Amended Budget
Budget 
 (YTD)

Actual 
 (YTD)

Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Revenues $168,838,846 $168,838,846 $167,367,807 ($1,471,039) 99.1%

Non-Operating (Other Sources of Fund) 126,665,339 126,665,339 138,420,710 11,755,371 109.3%

TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 295,504,185 295,504,185 305,788,517 10,284,332 103.5%

Administrative & Operating Expense (190,172,575) (190,172,575) (158,246,725) 31,925,850 83.2%

Capital Improvement Project Expense (259,410,885) (259,410,885) (145,646,152) 113,764,733 56.1%

Debt Service and All Other Expenses (19,943,835) (19,943,835) (19,865,643) 78,192 99.6%

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS (469,527,295) (469,527,295) (323,758,520) 145,768,775 69.0%

Surplus/(Deficit) ($174,023,110) ($174,023,110) ($17,970,003) $156,053,107 

Actual vs. Budget YTD
For the Quarter

Ended June 30, 2022



2. Actual Revenue vs. Budget:

Quarter Ended June 30, 2022
 % of the Year       
Elapsed:100% 

 Amended Budget
Budget 
 (YTD)

Actual 
 (YTD)

Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Revenues:

  User Charges $93,769,323 $93,769,323 $96,457,000 $2,687,677 102.9%

17,290,000 17,290,000 18,617,864 $1,327,864 107.7%

  MWD Water Sales 47,412,000 47,412,000 44,322,470 ($3,089,530) 93.5%

  Cost Reimbursement 6,987,687 6,987,687 5,697,779 ($1,289,908) 81.5%

  Interest 3,379,836 3,379,836 2,272,694 ($1,107,142) 67.2%

168,838,846 168,838,846 167,367,807 (1,471,039) 99.1%

Non-Operating Revenues:

  Property Tax - Debt,  Capital, Reserves $57,486,000 $57,486,000 $71,584,856 $14,098,856 124.5%

  Connection Fees 37,913,139 37,913,139 41,888,541 $3,975,402 110.5%

  Grants & Loans 29,618,503 29,618,503 22,730,913 ($6,887,590) 76.7%

  Other Revenue 1,647,697 1,647,697 2,216,399 $568,702 134.5%

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 126,665,339 126,665,339 138,420,709 11,755,370 109.3%

Total Revenues $295,504,185 $295,504,185 $305,788,516 $10,284,331 103.5%

User Charges, 102.9%

Property Tax/ 
AdValorem, 124.5%

Recycled Water Sales, 
107.7%

Interest Income, 67.2%

MWD Water Sales, 93.5%

Connection Fees, 110.5%

Grants and Loans, 76.7%

  Recycled Water Sales

OPERATING REVENUES

Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) sale of pass-through imported water was $44.3 million or 93.5 percent of the  
budget. Imported water deliveries were 43,001 AF compared to the annual budgeted quantity of 60,000 AF. Additional Dry Year Yield Conjunctive 
Use totaled 22,929 AF.  The variance can be attributed to the drought conditions and the imposed mandatory water restrictions set by MWD to 
conserve water.
Total connection fee receipts of $41.9 million or 110.5 percent of the budget. Receipts include $33.1 million for new regional wastewater system 
connections and $8.8 million for new water connections. The number of new wastewater connections reported for through June were 4,539 
equivalent dwellings unit (EDU) compared to the annual budget of 4,000. The total number of new water connections were 4,972 meter 
equivalent dwelling units (MEU) compared to the budgeted 4,700.

Grant and loan invoiced through the end of fiscal year totaled $22.7 million. Grant invoiced included $6.5 million for the Chino Basin Program and 
other Water Conservation grant, $4.0 million invoiced for the Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) and other projects in the Recharge Water 
program, and $0.1 milion for the Plume clean-up, Covid Relief grant, and recycled water projects. SRF loan invoiced included $12.1 million for 
the RP-5 Expansion Construction Project. Grant and loan invoiced are primarily reimbursable in nature and as such are dependent upon related 
capital project expenditures.  Annual budgeted grants of $15.5 million include $9.5 million for Recharge Wastewater Operations fund, $0.2 
million for various water conservation and drought relief projects in the Water Resources fund.  State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan proceeds annual 
budget of $8.0 million are for Recharge Master Plan Update projects in the Recharge Water Fund.

Total user charges were $96.5 million, or 102.9 percent of the budget. The category includes monthly sewer charges based on equivalent 
dwelling units (EDU) of $75.7 million, $12.5 million non-reclaimable wastewater fees paid by industrial and commercial users connected to the 
brine line system, and $8.3 million of monthly meter equivalent unit charges (MEU) imposed on all potable water connections, and Readiness-to-
Serve passthrough charges to meet our Readiness-to-Serve obligation to Metropolitan Water District (MWD).

Property tax receipts through the end of fiscal year totaled $71.6 million. General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the San Bernardino 
County Tax Assessor were $44.2 million and former redevelopment agencies (RDA) pass through tax receipts were $27.4 million through June. San 
Bernardino County has maintained a steady increase in property valuations reflecting increased sale transactions and continued market value 
increases in residential and various commercial markets.

Total Recycled water direct sales were $9.7 million for 18,853 acre feet (AF) and groundwater recharge sales were $8.9 million for 17,055 acre 
feet (AF), for a combined total of $18.6 million and 35,908 AF. Total deliveries of 32,000 AF (17,000 AF Direct and 15,000 AF Recharge) were 
budgeted for the  fiscal year.  Demand for direct use and groundwater recharge varies depending on weather patterns, water use conservation 
efforts, reuse supply, and basin availability.

Interest Income was $2.3 million or 67.2 percent through the end of fiscal year.  The Agency earns interest income by investing funds not 
immediately required for daily operations. The Agency's average portfolio yield for June 2022 was 1.027%. The budgeted interest rate assumption 
for FY 2021/22 is 1.75% based on the Agency's overall fund balance which is higher than that of the agency's investment portfolio.



Cost Reimbursements 
JPA, 81.5%

Other Revenues, 134.5%

3. Actual Operating and Capital Expense vs. Budget:

 % of the Year       
Elapsed:100% 

 Amended Budget
Budget 
 (YTD)

Actual 
 (YTD)

Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Expenses:

  Employment $63,225,829 $63,225,828 $55,618,626 $7,607,202 88.0%

  Admin & Operating 79,534,746 79,534,747 58,305,629 $21,229,118 73.3%

  MWD Water Purchases 47,412,000 47,412,000 44,322,470 $3,089,530 93.5%

OPERATING EXPENSES $190,172,575 $190,172,575 $158,246,725 $31,925,850 83.2%

  Capital 259,410,885 259,410,885 145,646,152 $113,764,732 56.1%

  Debt Service and All Other Expenses 19,943,835 19,943,835 19,865,642 $78,193 99.6%

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $279,354,720 $279,354,720 $165,511,794 $113,842,925 59.2%

     Total Expenses $469,527,295 $469,527,295 $323,758,519 $145,768,775 69.0%

Total other revenues and project reimbursements were $2.2 million, or 134.5 percent of the  budget. Actual receipts include of $0.4 million from 
Chino Basin Waster Master(CBWM) for their share of the 2020A bond debt service and fixed project costs, $0.6 million for Non-Reclaimable 
Wastewater leased capacity units, $0.4 gain on investments, and $0.8 million of other fees and miscellaneous reimbursements.

Expenses through the of the fourth quarter were $3.3 million or 81.8 percent of the budget. The favorable variance was primarily due to staff's 
effort to monitor operational equipment usage to ensure maximum use from supplies, replacement parts, and consumables used by treatment 
plants.

Employment expenses were $55.6 million or 88.0 percent of the budget.  At the end of the fourth quarter, total filled regular positions were 268 
and 11 limited term positions compared to the 319 authorized positions (302 FTE and 17 LT positions). Current recruitment efforts to fill key 
positions have resulted in increased internal promotional opportunities for staff creating  vacancies for the positions they have left behind. 
Continued recruitment of key positions from Agency’s succession plan is expected to net a lower vacancy factor going forward. The budget 
includes $7.5 million of payment towards unfunded retirement liabilities with actuals of $4.9 million through June.

Total expenses were $8.6 million, or 56.3 percent of the budget. The variance is primarily due to continued deferral of non-critical contract 
labor and materials. As public health restrictions remained in effect for the majority of the fiscal year, contractor and consultant support 
budgets were not utilized as planned for operational response plans, energy storage projects, air quality source testing, repairs, and calibration 
of critical compliance equipment.  

Total expenses through the end of fiscal year were $1.2 million or 49.0 percent of the budget. The favorable variance is due to the  impacts of 
COVID 19 restrictions, remote work environment, not fully utilizing office supplies, and less travel for training, seminars and and conferences. 
Also contributing the variance is the inclusion of $250 thousand of GM contingency budget that serves as a funding source for unexpected 
operating expense, and was unutilized in FY 2021/22.

Professional Fees & Services, 56.3%

Materials & Supplies/Leases/Contribution, 81.8%

Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) pass-through imported water purchased was $44.3 million or 93.5 percent of the  
budget. Imported water deliveries were 43,001 AF compared to the annual budgeted quantity of 60,000 AF.   Additional Dry Year Yield 
Conjunctive Use totaled 22,929 AF. The variance can be attributed to the drought conditions and the imposed mandatory water restrictions set 
by MWD to conserve water.

Chemicals, 90%

Non-Operating Expenses:

Total cost reimbursements of $5.7 million or 81.5 percent of the  budget were received through the end of fiscal year.  Actuals include 
reimbursements of $3.3 million from the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) and $1.3 million from Chino Basin Desalter 
Authority CDA) for the Agency's operation & maintenance of the IERCA Composter and CDA Desalter facilities respectively. Also included is $1.1 
million for operations & maintenance costs related to the groundwater recharge basins, net of the Agency's pro-rata share for the recycled water 
recharge costs. 

Employment, 88%Employment Expenses 
net of allocation to 
projects

Chemical expenses were $6.4 million, or 90.0 percent of the  budget. Chemicals are essential in meeting regulatory requirements, treatment 
process performance goals, and sustainment of high quality recycled water. The positive variance is due in part to continued tertiary process 
improvements at RP-4 and operations has been diligent in chemical usage.

Administrative & 
Operating Expenses

Office and Administrative, 49%

Biosolids expenses through the end of the fourth quarter were $5.0 million or 100.8 percent of the budget. Total shipped to IERCA was 68,018 
tons with a hauling rate of $58 per ton. The biosolids budget includes costs for hauling and disposal of biosolids and non-biological materials.  
Tonnage of the Agency's biosolids generated from all its water recycling facilities. 

MWD Water Purchases, 93.5%

Biosolids Recycling, 100.8%



Financial Expenses

Other Expenses

Capital Expenses

Total expenses were $10.5 million or 81.1 percent of the  budget. A major part of this category are the "pass-through" fees  from Los Angeles 
County Sanitation District (LACSD) and Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) for the Agency's non-reclaimable wastewater system 
(NRWS).

Other Expenses, 182.3%

Financial Expense, 97.5%
Total financial expenses were $19.0 million or 97.5 percent through the end of the fiscal year. Actual costs include $12.0 million of principal
payments for the 2017A Revenue bonds, 2020A Revenue Bonds and State Revolving Fund loans. Total interest and financial administration fees
were $7.0 million. 

The combined O&M and reimbursable project costs were $10.0 million or 52.9 percent of the combined budget. The favorable budget is mainly
due to lower spending for conservation projects, emergency, and other miscellaneous on call projects. Project scope changes, timeline
extensions, and field coordination delays also contributed to the positive variance.

Operating Fees, 81.1%

Total utilities expenses were $11.6 million or 92.7 percent of the  budget. This category includes the purchase of electricity from Southern 
California Edison (SCE), natural gas, and purchase of renewable energy generated on site from solar and wind.  Through the end of fiscal year, 
the average rate for imported electricity ranged between $0.147/kWh - $0.170/kWh compared to the budgeted rate of $0.140/kWh.  Partially 
offset with lower production of solar energy and lower consumption of natural gas compared to budget.

Utilities, 92.7%

O&M and Reimbursable Projects, 51.7% and 70.6%

Total other expenses were $0.9 million or 182.3 percent of the budget. The category expense includes the annual contribution-in-aid to the
Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority, reimbursement for Power/O&M costs associated with the Dry Year Yield (DYY) program, and other
miscellaneous expense. 

Total capital project expenditures  were $145.6 million or 56.1 percent of the  budget. The favorable variance can be attributed to operational 
constraints while taking equipment out of service for condition assessments, design and construction delays to utility conflicts, and equipment 
procurement delays.  Capital project budget related to the Regional Wastewater program was $220.4 million, or 84 percent of the $264.0 million 
of the annual project budget. 

Capital Costs, 56.1%



Capital Projects Annual Budget Actual YTD  % of Budget
 Used YTD

EN19006 105,001,185              57,561,025                54.8%

EN19001 72,126,460                47,916,797                66.4%

EN23002 14,968,720                337,398                     2.3%

EN22044 12,000,000                2,121,103                  17.7%

RW15003 9,045,777                  8,151,306                  90.1%

O&M & Reimbursable Projects Annual Budget Actual YTD  % of Budget
 Used YTD

EN19024 2,271,384                  2,209,757                  97.3%

PA17006 2,497,175                  1,918,914                  76.8%

EN16021 506,342                     524,242                     103.5%

EN19023 500,000                     220,241                     44.0%

Per the approved 2013 Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU), IEUA and CBWM agreed to implement the seven (7)
recommended new projects which have been selected by the RMPU Steering Committee to enhance stormwater yield for nine (9) groundwater
recharge basins. The basins considered for yield enhancement are: SCI, Wineville, Jurupa, RP3, Victoria, Turner, Ely, and Montclair basins. The
Victoria basin is fully completed. Wineville, Jurupa, and RP3 improvements are in construction with a scheduled completion of December 2023,
and Montclair is scheduled for construction bid in December 2022 and construction completion of December 2023.

Agency-Wide Aeration
Replacement of aeration panels for each aeration basins/trains at the RP1, RP4, CCWRF, and RP5.
Construction is complete. Construction bids came in lower than anticipated and only a few small outstanding costs associated with closeout
should be yet to actualized. The remaining funds on the project will be available to continue to support improvements in the Aeration Basins at
all of our treatment facilities.

Philadelphia Lift Station
Replace the force mains, as well as provide inspection manholes for future condition assessment on the entire length along Philadelphia. The
proposed pipeline alignment has been coordinated with the City of Ontario and is pending final approval from the City to finish the final design.
Construction to begin sometime in the next quarter.

RP-1 Thickening Building
The project is currently completing the 30% Design phase. Design activities are anticipated to run through June 2023, with construction
beginning in late 2023 or early 2024. Project expenditures through then will be largely limited to professional fees associated with design and
review activities.  The major exception will be the purchase of a sludge thickening unit.

Recharge Master Plan

The Project will be a remedial solution to the South Archibald TCE plume by strengthen CDA's groundwater supply infrastructure to capture and
treat the contamination. Design and construction of the project are completed. IEUA and CDA are currently coordinating on the next steps to
meet ongoing progress reports for Prop 68 & Prop 1 funding. Also, IEUA and CDA are evaluating the need of additional monitoring wells. IEUA is
working with West Yost to perform a particle analysis to model groundwater flows to determine the need of constructing additional monitoring
wells. This task is scheduled to be completed by March 2024.

RP-5 Solids Handling Facility
Design of the offsite pump stations and Radio Tower is ongoing. May 2022 received AQMD permit to construct. Completed all digester walls and
three of the five roofs. Thickening Building second floor walls to roof 70% complete. Dewatering Building completed concrete columns and
mezzanine level, started installation of block walls.

RP-5 Expansion to 31 mgd
Design of the offsite pump stations and Radio Tower is ongoing. May 2022 received AQMD permit to construct. Influent Pump Station walls
completed and completed deck slab. Membrane Bioreactor Phase 1 concrete structure complete. Poured foundation for Power Center 5. Power
Center 4, 6, and 9 structures complete, installing electrical equipment installation and interior building systems. Started the Title 22 Engineering
Report for the permit changes based on the Membrane Bioreactor system.

TCE Plume Cleanup

The project when complete in December 2022  will provide IEUA with an optimized asset management plan for managing future cleaning, 
inspection, and sewer repairs of the Regional System. CDM Smith and its sub-contractor, Northwest Pipe Service, are finalizing their condition 
assessment of IEUA’s siphon systems for the Regional Sewer System. The field work is being extended to September 2022 to address additional 
efforts in bypassing flows, implementing extensive traffic control requirements, and removing larger volumes of debris within the pipeline. 

 Summary of major capital and non-capital project expenses and status as of June 30, 2022

Asset Management Plan
Scope of work for the Strategic Asset Management (SAMP) and Condition Assessment Master Plan (CAMP) experieced delays from the consultant
(GHD) due to staff turnover. The lead project manager left the consulting firm and IEUA had to work with a new lead project manager resulting
in delays that led to low budget utilization.  Scope of work was submitted to IEUA project team and currently in procurement process to bring the 
project back on schedule.













































Exhibit C-1

Fund Fund Name Date
Cost 

Center
GL 

Account Expense Category
Amt Transfer 

Out
Cost 

Center
GL 

Account Expense Category
Amount 

Transfer In Description QTR
511120 $200 511120 $200
511220 $150 511220 $150
512010 $3,000 512010 $3,000
512350 $300 512350 $300
513010 $1,000 513010 $1,000
514020 $100 514020 $100
516010 $600 516010 $600

511220 $250

511230 $5,832

511240 $1,452

511250 $3,704

511290 $979

521010 $125,000

521050 $125,000

Total O&M Transfers 
Out $549,750

Total O&M Transfers 
In $549,750

Professional Fees & 
Services

$45,000 118100 521410 Professional Fees & 
Services $45,000

10200 Administrative Services

10600 Recycled Water

6/8/2022

4/19/2022 803110 511120 Office & Administration $25,000 141151 512170 Materials & Supplies $25,000

The transfer is to provide additional funds to the RP-1 Plant 
Maintenance Recycled Water fund to purchase needed parts 

and supplies for the Recycled Water 1630 East Pump 
Station.

5/24/2022 803110 511120

$35,000 116100 512110 Materials & Supplies $35,000

136100 Office & Administration 136100

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Inter-Departmental / Division Transfers FY 2021/22

Budget Transfer

TRANSFER FROM TRANSFER TO

110100 Office & Administration
Transferring FY 21/22 budget to new cost center Board of 
Directors #110100 from Agency Management #112100 as 

requested by Finance due to the new org structure.
44/6/2022 112100 Office & Administration

1461005/5/2022 521080 Professional Fees & 
Services

5/31/2022 141151 530039

Office & Administration

Chemicals

5/24/2022 144155 Professional Fees & 
Services

6/27/2022 156110 519120 Office & Administration

$5,800 141151 521050 Professional Fees & 
Services $5,800

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

$30,000 Transfer funds from Chemicals to Materials & Supplies.

Transfer for the renewal of 65 DocuSign Licenses for Agency 
Use.  The additional purchase of licenses in the previous 18 
months was not reflected in the two year budget process for 

renewal.  This renewal will be for a one year period.

The transfer is to provide additional funds to the RP-1 Plant 
Maintenance Recycled Water fund to purchase needed 

supplies for the Recycled Water 1630 East Pump Station.

$12,216 Consolidating all the travel account budgets into the 
professional services account.

Transfer of funds to accommodate additional expenses due 
to an increase in support tickets and materials for onsite staff 

increase. In addition, requests due to COVID-related 
materials.

$30,000 141151 512170 Materials & Supplies

520980

4

10800 Regional Wastewater O&M

127100 530028 Chemicals $141,384 Transfer funds to Chemicals to reclass polymer costs incurred 
for the RP-5 Expansion project.8/1/2022 127100 520920 Professional Fees & 

Services $141,384

141151 512170 Materials & Supplies $250,000 The transfer will provide additional funds to purchase needed 
parts and supplies.



Exhibit C-2

Date From Expense Account Amount 
Transfer Out

Receiver Fund 
Name

Receiver Fund 
Center Name

Receiver 
Project / 
Expense 
Account

Receiver Project / 
Expense Account 

Name

Amount 
Transfer In Balance Justification

Beginning Balance, July 1, 2021 $250,000

No Activity

Balance, June 30, 2022 $250,000

Administrative Services program $250,000
Recharge Water program -                 
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater program -                 
Recycled Water program -                 
Regional Wastewater O&M program -                 
Regional Wastewater Capital program -                 
Water Resources program -                 
Total GM Contingency Transfers 250,000        

GM Contingency Transfers Summary by Fund

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
FY 2021/22 General Manager Contingency Account Activity

Budget Transfer



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Changes in Total Project Budget: Inter-Departmental/Division Capital & O&M Transfers FY 2021/22

Exhibit D

Fund Transfer 
Date

Project 
Number Project Title

Adopted Total 
Project (TP) 

Budget

Prior TP 
Changes in 
Current FY

Amt. of 
Transfer 
(Out)/In

New TP 
Budget

Annual Project 
Budget

Annual Proj. 
Budget 
Change

New Annual 
Project 
Budget

Project 
Transferred 
To/(From)

Justification

IS21006 Replace RP1 Trailer $225,000 $0 ($125,000) $100,000 $225,000 ($125,000) $100,000 FM20004

FM20004 HQ Door System Upgrades $180,000 $0 $125,000 $305,000 $171,771 $125,000 $296,771 IS21006

EN22010 Asset Management Project $6,450,000 $0 ($50,000) $6,400,000 $50,000 ($50,000) $0 EP22004

EP22004 Agency Wide Vehicle $1,757,256 $0 $50,000 $1,807,256 $150,000 $50,000 $200,000 EN22010

Subtotal General Administrative (GG): $8,612,256 $8,612,256 $596,771 $596,771

EN17043 RP4 Primary Clarifier Rehab $7,681,542 ($545,777) ($14,629) $7,121,136 $2,875,000 ($14,629) $2,860,371 EN22034

EN22034 RP-1 Generator Control $85,000 $140,371 $14,629 $240,000 $225,371 $14,629 $240,000 EN17043

EN17043 RP4 Primary Clarifier Rehab $7,121,136 $0 ($75,000) $7,046,136 $2,860,371 ($75,000) $2,785,371 EN20041

EN20041 RP-1 Tertiary Treatment $680,000 $0 $75,000 $755,000 $150,000 $75,000 $225,000 EN17043

Subtotal Regional Wastewater Operations & Maint. (RO): $15,567,678 $15,162,272 $6,110,742 $6,110,742
Subtotal Regional Capital (RC): $0 $0 $0 $0

Adopted Amended Adopted Amended
$24,179,934 $23,774,528 $6,707,513 $6,707,513

WR21004 Garden in Every School $45,000 $0 ($14,000) $31,000 $45,000 ($14,000) $31,000 WR20026

WR20026 WUE Business Plan Update $150,000 $0 $14,000 $164,000 $122,000 $14,000 $136,000 WR21004

Subtotal Water Resources (WW): $195,000 $195,000 $167,000 $167,000

PA22003 IRP 2020 $3,810,000 $0 ($75,000) $3,735,000 $260,000 ($75,000) $185,000 EN22032

EN22032 RP-1 TP-1 Stormwater $50,000 $30,000 $75,000 $155,000 $80,000 $75,000 $155,000 PA22003

EN22054 RO Safety On-Call $500,000 $0 ($95,000) $405,000 $500,000 ($95,000) $405,000 EN22053

EN22053 RO On-Call $500,000 ($30,000) $95,000 $565,000 $470,000 $95,000 $565,000 EN22054

Subtotal Regional Wastewater Operations & Maint. (RO): $1,000,000 $970,000 $970,000 $970,000

Adopted Amended Adopted Amended
$5,055,000 $5,055,000 $1,477,000 $1,477,000

5/19/22

The budget transfer is required to fund a small project for 
Operations and Maintenance to replace the biofilter media at RP-
1 Headworks.  The media needs to be replaced in order to 
properly treat the foul air coming from the headworks and primary 
clarifiers in order to remove the hydrogen sulfide and odors prior 
to releasing it into the atmosphere.

O&M Total Project Budget Total Annual O&M Project Budget

10800

10700 4/6/22 The transfer is to cover future expenses for a regional WUE 
dashboard project.

5/3/22

This budget transfer will cover additional work to develop a 
Business Case Evaluation of options for the design of new 
electrical sources, new instrumentation, process systems, and 
SCADA integration for the RP-1 TP-1 Stormwater Drainage 
Upgrades Project.

Capital Total Project Budget Total Annual Capital Budget

O&M Projects

10800

5/5/22

The budget transfer is needed for the RP-1 & RP-4 Generator 
Control Panel Retrofit/Modernization Project. Inflation rates have 
increased thus raising the costs for items, such as the cost of 
diesel fuel.

5/24/22
The budget transfer necessary for completing the construction 
phase for the RP-1 TP-1 Bleach Mixing Repairs, also to cover the 
cost of the additional scope items initiated by IEUA.

Capital Projects

5/31/22 Funds transferred to Facilities for upcoming project tasks.

5/20/22
The budget transfer is required to complete the HQB upgrades 
related to the office partition wall and other work needed for the 
reconfiguration of the BIS work area for Maintenance and IS.

10200

















 Finance and Administration Committee 

3B 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

September 21, 2022

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended July 31, 2022 is submitted in a
format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of July 2022, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $499,146,347
reflects a decrease of $15,935,147 compared to the total of $515,081,494 reported for June
2022. The decrease can be attributed primarily to the RP-5 Expansion and other capital project
expenditures. As a result, the average days cash on hand for the month ended July 2022
decreased from 262 days to 251 days.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in July 2022 was 1.195 percent, a slight
increase of 0.168 percent compared to the June 2022 yield of 1.027 percent. The change in yield
is mainly attributed to market conditions and an increased earnings yield in the Local Agency
Investment Fund and the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) accounts.

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended July 31, 2022 is an information
item for the Board of Director's review

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

09/14/22Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On August 17, 2022 the Board of Directors received the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
for the month ended June 30, 2022.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

22199





https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/




https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/








INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
July 31, 2022

July June Variance

Investments
   Agency Managed

Total Agency Managed Investments

PFM Managed

Total PFM Managed Investments

Total Investments

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency

Restricted Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $499,146,347 $515,081,494 ($15,935,147)
**Total reported partial as of June 2022 net of capital call

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
July 31, 2022

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Other Cash and Bank Accounts

US Bank Pre-Investment Money Market Account

Total Cash and Bank Accounts $2,407,860

Unrestricted Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $105,305,969

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Supra-National Agency Bonds

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
July 31, 2022

Unrestricted Investments Continued

Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

U.S. Treasury Notes

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts $113,689,245

Total Investments $218,995,214

Restricted Deposits

   Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
July 31, 2022

Restricted Deposits Continued

2020B Construction Project Accounts

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

CalPERS 

Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of July 31, 2022 $499,146,347

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease)

**Total reported partial as of June 2022 net of capital call

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
July 31, 2022

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)

US Bank (USB)
(Investment Mgmt.)
(Debt Service)

Petty Cash

Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $2,407,860 $2,407,860 $2,407,860 $2,407,860

Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

LAIF Accounts

CAMP Accounts

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $105,305,969 $105,305,969 $105,305,969 1.00% $105,305,969

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
July 31, 2022

Investments (continued)
US Treasury Note

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
July 31, 2022

Investments (continued)

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Supra-National Agency Bond

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
July 31, 2022

Investments (continued)
Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts $114,353,000 $113,685,248 $113,689,245 1.37% $109,561,919

Total Investments $219,658,969 $218,991,217 $218,995,214 $214,867,888
(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
July 31, 2022

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

Total Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

Total Bond and Note Accounts

2020B Construction Project Account

Total 2020B Construction Project Accts $114,959,692 $114,959,692 $114,959,692 1.141% $114,959,692

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies 

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
**Total reported partial as of June 2022 net of capital call

CalPERS Deposits

 Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits $272,672,915 $272,672,915 $277,743,273 $277,743,273

$494,739,744 $494,071,992 $499,146,347 $495,019,021
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits 
as of July 31, 2022

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
July 31, 2022

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield

Total Investment Portfolio $218,995,214
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 1.195%

Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $280,151,133
Average Yield of Other Accounts 1.283%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $499,146,347

*Petty Cash

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
July 31, 2022

July Purchases

Total Purchases 1,500,000$       

July Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales 1,480,000$       

11



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended July 31, 2022
Agency Investment Portfolio (Net of Escrow Accounts)

$490,891,299

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 4.58%

Restricted 
Accounts (net of 
escrow), 54.90%

LAIF -
Unrestricted, 

13.28%

Medium Term 
Notes, 3.26%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 0.38%

Other Accounts, 
0.49%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored 

Entities, 5.66%

US Treasuries, 
13.08%

CAMP -
Unrestricted, 

3.59%

Supra-National , 
0.34%

Municipal Bonds, 
0.44%

12



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended July 31, 2022
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$218,995,214

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 10.27%

Local Agency 
Investment Fund, 

29.78%

Medium Term 
Notes, 7.31%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 0.85%

Municipal Bonds, 
0.98%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored Entities, 

12.69%

US Treasuries, 
29.32% Supra-National, 

0.76%

CAMP, 8.04%

13



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended July 31, 2022
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$27,784,743

Fannie Mae 
Bonds, 64.19%

Freddie Mac 
Bonds, 28.56%

Federal Home 
Loan Bank 

Bonds, 7.25%

14



$0

$20,000,000

$40,000,000

$60,000,000

$80,000,000

$100,000,000

$120,000,000

0-30 Days 31-180
Days

181-365
Days

366-730
Days

2 to 3 Years Over 3 Yrs

LAIF+CAMP $82,819,854
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $22,486,115
GSE+CD+MTN+MUNI $0 $0 19,117,193 24,840,495 28,740,760 40,990,796
Percent 48.09% 0.00% 8.73% 11.34% 13.12% 18.72%

Ax
is

 T
itl

e
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
Month Ended July 31, 2022

Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)
$218,995,214

15



0.850% 0.893% 1.027% 1.195%

-0.060%
-0.290%

-0.580%

0.670%

0.221% 0.206%

0.861% 1.090%

0.550% 0.053%

2.142%

2.843%

-2.150%

-1.650%

-1.150%

-0.650%

-0.150%

0.350%

0.850%

1.350%

1.850%

2.350%

2.850%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended July 31, 2022
Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

Agency Yield Merrill Lynch 1-5 US Treasury Index LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill

16


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Agenda 4
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Consent Item 1C
	Action Item 2A
	Action Item 2B
	Action Item 2C
	Action Item 2D
	Information Item 3A
	Information Item 3B



